

 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: February 18, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Interim Superintendent 


Re:      Committee Meetings & Work-Session 
 
 
Judy Anderson, Maintenance Director will update on the District-wide Facility needs. 
 
Patricia Hutcherson, Curriculum Director will discuss the cost proposal for the ELA Curriculum. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
     







 


This is a non-binding proposal for discussion purposes only. 
© Houghton Miffl in Harcourt Publishing Company. All rights reserved. 


 


February 13, 2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
Presents: 
 
 
Yupiit School District 
HMH INTO Literature 2020 7-12   
6-year Pricing Proposal 
 
 
Privileged and Confidential 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


This is a non-binding proposal for discussion purposes only. 
© Houghton Miffl in Harcourt Publishing Company. All rights reserved. 


 


 
 
*Pricing totals are based on student enrollment prov ided by Yupiit School District at time of proposal offer.  Change in 
enrollments and/or program mix will affect the price of the bundle total. Pricing is effectiv e through August 1, 2019. 


Grade Description Price Quantity
Value of all 
materials


Value of Free 
Materials


Value of Charged 
Materials


Grade 7 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $113.15 24 $2,715.60 $316.97 $2,398.63
Consumable Student Edition
Digital Student Edition
Includes 3 purchase points per student edition which can be used toward choice of novels 
from HMH novel list.


Grade 8 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $113.15 39 $4,412.85 $515.08 $3,897.77
Consumable Student Edition
Digital Student Edition
Includes 3 purchase points per student edition which can be used toward choice of novels 
from HMH novel list.


Grade 9 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $118.05 38 $4,485.90 $523.61 $3,962.29
Consumable Student Edition
Digital Student Edition
Includes 3 purchase points per student edition which can be used toward choice of novels 
from HMH novel list.


Grade 10 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $118.05 26 $3,069.30 $358.26 $2,711.04
Consumable Student Edition
Digital Student Edition
Includes 3 purchase points per student edition which can be used toward choice of novels 
from HMH novel list.


Grade 11 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $118.05 34 $4,013.70 $468.49 $3,545.21
Consumable Student Edition
Digital Student Edition
Includes 3 purchase points per student edition which can be used toward choice of novels 
from HMH novel list.


Grade 12 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $118.05 27 $3,187.35 $372.04 $2,815.31
Consumable Student Edition
Digital Student Edition
Includes 3 purchase points per student edition which can be used toward choice of novels 
from HMH novel list.


Grade Description Price Quantity
Value of all 
materials


Value of Free 
Materials


Value of Charged 
Materials


Grade 7 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $295.00 2 $590.00 $68.87 $521.13
Hardcover Teacher's Edition
Digital Teacher's Edition


Grade 8 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $295.00 3 $885.00 $103.30 $781.70
Hardcover Teacher's Edition
Digital Teacher's Edition


Grade 9 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $300.00 3 $900.00 $105.05 $794.95
Hardcover Teacher's Edition
Digital Teacher's Edition


Grade 10 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $300.00 3 $900.00 $105.05 $794.95
Hardcover Teacher's Edition
Digital Teacher's Edition


Grade 11 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $300.00 4 $1,200.00 $140.07 $1,059.93
Hardcover Teacher's Edition
Digital Teacher's Edition


Grade 12 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $300.00 2 $600.00 $70.03 $529.97
Hardcover Teacher's Edition
Digital Teacher's Edition


Value of All Materials $26,959.70
Value of Free Materials $3,146.83
Subtotal Purchase Amount: $23,812.87
Shipping and Handling (10.5%): $2,500.35
Total Cost of Proposal (PO Amount): $26,313.22


Student Resources


Teacher Resources







 


This is a non-binding proposal for discussion purposes only. 
© Houghton Miffl in Harcourt Publishing Company. All rights reserved. 


 


 







 


This is a non-binding proposal for discussion purposes only. 
© Houghton Miffl in Harcourt Publishing Company. All rights reserved. 


 


February 13, 2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
Presents: 
 
 
Yupiit School District 
HMH INTO READING 2020 K-6   
6-year Pricing Proposal 
 
 
Privileged and Confidential 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


This is a non-binding proposal for discussion purposes only. 
© Houghton Miffl in Harcourt Publishing Company. All rights reserved. 


 


 


Grade Description Price Quantity
Value of all 
materials


Value of Free 
Materials


Value of Charged 
Materials


Grade K Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $86.00 41 $3,526.00 $411.57 $3,114.43
Student myBook Softcover
Digital Leveled Readers
myBook plus Resources Online


Grade 1 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $86.00 38 $3,268.00 $381.45 $2,886.55
Student myBook Softcover
Digital Leveled Readers
myBook plus Resources Online


Grade 2 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $86.00 40 $3,440.00 $401.53 $3,038.47
Student myBook Softcover
Digital Leveled Readers
myBook plus Resources Online


Grade 3 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $86.00 42 $3,612.00 $421.61 $3,190.39
Student myBook Softcover
Digital Leveled Readers
myBook plus Resources Online


Grade 4 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $86.00 40 $3,440.00 $401.53 $3,038.47
Student myBook Softcover
Digital Leveled Readers
myBook plus Resources Online


Grade 5 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $86.00 32 $2,752.00 $321.22 $2,430.78
Student myBook Softcover
Digital Leveled Readers
myBook plus Resources Online


Grade 6 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $86.00 38 $3,268.00 $381.45 $2,886.55
Student myBook Softcover
Digital Leveled Readers
myBook plus Resources Online


Grade Description Price Quantity
Value of all 
materials


Value of Free 
Materials


Value of Charged 
Materials


Grade K Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $3,475.00 3 $10,425.00 $1,216.84 $9,208.16
Teacher's Guide 6 volumes + Genre Teacher's Guide
Teaching Pal
Writing Workshop Teacher's Guide
Start Right Readers (Grades K-2) 6-pack
Classroom Library: Multi Copy Set (6-pack per title) with T&T Book Club Guides
Big Books (Grades K-1)
Little Big Books (Grade K only)
Read Alouds (Grades K-2)
Bookstix (Grades K-2)
Instructional Card Kit (Grades K-2)


Letter Word Picture Card Set (Grades K-2)
Alphafriends Cards Large (Grade K only)
Alphafriends Cards Small (Grade K only)
Alphabet Cards (Grade K only)


Vocabulary Cards 
Poster Set (Grade K only)
Tabletop Toolkit: Reading
Tabletop Tooklit: English Language Development
Teacher Resource Book
Guiding Principles & Strategies (GPS) Guide
Leveled Reader  Library 
Take and Teach Lessons
Guided Reading Benchmark Assessment Kit (Primary K-2 & Intermediate 3-6)
Online Digital Teacher's Guide And Resources (full program minus LR)
Digital Leveled Reader Library 
Digital Leveled Reader Take and Teacher  Cards and Teacher Resources
HMH Growth Assessment
iRead (Grades K-2) 1 year only
Services: Getting Started Asynchronous Modules


Student Resources


Teacher Resources







 


This is a non-binding proposal for discussion purposes only. 
© Houghton Miffl in Harcourt Publishing Company. All rights reserved. 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


Grade 1 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $3,475.00 2 $6,950.00 $811.23 $6,138.77
Teacher's Guide 6 volumes + Genre Teacher's Guide
Teaching Pal
Writing Workshop Teacher's Guide
Start Right Readers (Grades K-2) 6-pack
Classroom Library: Multi Copy Set (6-pack per title) with T&T Book Club Guides
Big Books (Grades K-1)
Read Alouds (Grades K-2)
Bookstix (Grades K-2)
Instructional Card Kit (Grades K-2)


Letter Word Picture Card Set (Grades K-2)
Sound/Spelling (Grades 1-2)


Vocabulary Cards 
Tabletop Toolkit: Reading
Tabletop Tooklit: English Language Development
Teacher Resource Book
Guiding Principles & Strategies (GPS) Guide
Leveled Reader  Library 
Take and Teach Lessons
Guided Reading Benchmark Assessment Kit (Primary K-2 & Intermediate 3-6)
Online Digital Teacher's Guide And Resources (full program minus LR)
Digital Leveled Reader Library 
Digital Leveled Reader Take and Teacher  Cards and Teacher Resources
HMH Growth Assessment
iRead (Grades K-2) 1 year only
Services: Getting Started Asynchronous Modules


Grade 2 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $3,475.00 3 $10,425.00 $1,216.84 $9,208.16
Teacher's Guide 6 volumes + Genre Teacher's Guide
Teaching Pal
Writing Workshop Teacher's Guide
Start Right Readers (Grades K-2) 6-pack
Classroom Library: Multi Copy Set (6-pack per title) with T&T Book Club Guides
Read Alouds (Grades K-2)
Bookstix (Grades K-2)
Instructional Card Kit (Grades K-2)


Letter Word Picture Card Set (Grades K-2)
Sound/Spelling (Grades 1-2)


Vocabulary Cards 
Tabletop Toolkit: Reading
Tabletop Tooklit: English Language Development
Teacher Resource Book
Guiding Principles & Strategies (GPS) Guide
Leveled Reader  Library 
Take and Teach Lessons
Guided Reading Benchmark Assessment Kit (Primary K-2 & Intermediate 3-6)
Online Digital Teacher's Guide And Resources (full program minus LR)
Digital Leveled Reader Library 
Digital Leveled Reader Take and Teacher  Cards and Teacher Resources
HMH Growth Assessment
iRead (Grades K-2) 1 year only
Services: Getting Started Asynchronous Modules







 


This is a non-binding proposal for discussion purposes only. 
© Houghton Miffl in Harcourt Publishing Company. All rights reserved. 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


Grade 3 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $2,825.00 3 $8,475.00 $989.23 $7,485.77
Teacher's Guide 6 volumes + Genre Teacher's Guide
Teaching Pal
Writing Workshop Teacher's Guide
Classroom Library: Multi Copy Set (6-pack per title) with T&T Book Club Guides
Vocabulary Cards 
Tabletop Toolkit: Reading
Tabletop Tooklit: English Language Development
Teacher Resource Book
Guiding Principles & Strategies (GPS) Guide
Leveled Reader  Library 
Take and Teach Lessons
Guided Reading Benchmark Assessment Kit (Primary K-2 & Intermediate 3-6)
Online Digital Teacher's Guide And Resources (full program minus LR)
Digital Leveled Reader Library 
Digital Leveled Reader Take and Teacher  Cards and Teacher Resources
HMH Growth Assessment
Services: Getting Started Asynchronous Modules


Grade 4 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $2,825.00 2 $5,650.00 $659.49 $4,990.51
Teacher's Guide 6 volumes + Genre Teacher's Guide
Teaching Pal
Writing Workshop Teacher's Guide
Classroom Library: Multi Copy Set (6-pack per title) with T&T Book Club Guides
Vocabulary Cards 
Tabletop Toolkit: Reading
Tabletop Tooklit: English Language Development
Teacher Resource Book
Guiding Principles & Strategies (GPS) Guide
Leveled Reader  Library 
Take and Teach Lessons
Guided Reading Benchmark Assessment Kit (Primary K-2 & Intermediate 3-6)
Online Digital Teacher's Guide And Resources (full program minus LR)
Digital Leveled Reader Library 
Digital Leveled Reader Take and Teacher  Cards and Teacher Resources
HMH Growth Assessment
Services: Getting Started Asynchronous Modules


Grade 5 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $2,825.00 1 $2,825.00 $329.74 $2,495.26
Teacher's Guide 6 volumes + Genre Teacher's Guide
Teaching Pal
Writing Workshop Teacher's Guide
Classroom Library: Multi Copy Set (6-pack per title) with T&T Book Club Guides
Vocabulary Cards 
Tabletop Toolkit: Reading
Tabletop Tooklit: English Language Development
Teacher Resource Book
Guiding Principles & Strategies (GPS) Guide
Leveled Reader  Library 
Take and Teach Lessons
Guided Reading Benchmark Assessment Kit (Primary K-2 & Intermediate 3-6)
Online Digital Teacher's Guide And Resources (full program minus LR)
Digital Leveled Reader Library 
Digital Leveled Reader Take and Teacher  Cards and Teacher Resources
HMH Growth Assessment
Services: Getting Started Asynchronous Modules







 


This is a non-binding proposal for discussion purposes only. 
© Houghton Miffl in Harcourt Publishing Company. All rights reserved. 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 
*Pricing totals are based on student enrollment prov ided by Yupiit School District at time of proposal offer.  Change in 
enrollments and/or program mix will affect the price of the bundle total. Pricing is effectiv e through August 1, 2019. 


 


Grade 6 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $2,825.00 3 $8,475.00 $989.23 $7,485.77
Teacher's Guide 6 volumes + Genre Teacher's Guide
Teaching Pal
Writing Workshop Teacher's Guide
Classroom Library: Multi Copy Set (6-pack per title) with T&T Book Club Guides
Vocabulary Cards 
Tabletop Toolkit: Reading
Tabletop Tooklit: English Language Development
Teacher Resource Book
Guiding Principles & Strategies (GPS) Guide
Leveled Reader  Library 
Take and Teach Lessons
Guided Reading Benchmark Assessment Kit (Primary K-2 & Intermediate 3-6)
Online Digital Teacher's Guide And Resources (full program minus LR)
Digital Leveled Reader Library 
Digital Leveled Reader Take and Teacher  Cards and Teacher Resources
HMH Growth Assessment
Services: Getting Started Asynchronous Modules


Grade Description Price Quantity
Value of all 
materials


Value of Free 
Materials


Value of Charged 
Materials


Into Reading Digital Learning Package, 6-Year Duration $555.00 3 $1,665.00 $194.34 $1,470.66
Online Digital Teacher's Guide And Resources (full program minus LR)
Digital Leveled Reader Library and Online Teacher Resources
HMH Growth Assessment
iRead (K-2)
Services: Getting Started Asynchronous Modules (Accessed via ED platform)


Grade Description Price Quantity
Value of all 
materials


Value of Free 
Materials


Value of Charged 
Materials


Into Reading Getting Started - Full Day $2,800.00 5 $14,000.00 $1,634.13 $12,365.87


Value of All Materials $92,196.00
Value of Free Materials $10,379.98
Subtotal Purchase Amount: $81,434.56
Shipping and Handling (10.5%): $7,252.21
Total Cost of Proposal (PO Amount): $88,686.78


SPED Teacher Resources


Getting Started







 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: February 18, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Interim Superintendent 


Re:      Approval of Agenda 
 
 
The Administration recommends the approval of the Agenda for February 18, 2019. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
     







 
 
 
The Mission of the Yupiit School District is to educate all children to 


be successful in any environment. 
 


Regional Board Members 
 
 


 
   Willie Kasayulie, Chairman      Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman        Peter Gregory SR, Board Secretary 
   Samuel George, Treasurer      Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter, Board Member      
   Robert Charles, Board Member 
 


Committee Meetings and Work-sessions 
 


  
10:00 AM       - Facilities Needs Planning 
 
11:00 AM       - Curriculum Review 
 


 
 Agenda (beginning at 1:00 PM) 
 


Regional Board of Education Meeting 
 


LOCATION: Akiachak, Alaska   DATE:  February 18, 2019 
 


I. Call to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Invocation 
IV. Recognition of Guests 
V. Approval of Agenda 
VI. Approval of Minutes:  


A.  January 17, 2019 
B.  January 24, 2019 Special RSB Meeting 
C.  February 8, 2019 Special RSB Meeting 


VII. Correspondence: Alaska Education Update 
VIII. Action Items: 


A.  Proposed FY2019-2020 Calendar 
B.  Approval of the Proposed Curriculum 
C. Certified Contracts - Recommendations for Rehire for FY2019-2020 
D.  Resignations 
E.  New Hires 


IX. Executive Session: Other Matters 
X. Reports:  


A. Attendance Report:  
B. School Reports   


1.  Akiachak  
2.  Akiak  
3.  Tuluksak  


C.  Curriculum/Instruction Director’s Report 
D. Special Education and Assessment Director’s Report 
E. Business and Finance Report  







F.  Federal/State Programs Report 
G.  Maintenance & Operations Report 
H.  Technology Director Report 
I.  Superintendent’s Report 


XI. Board Travel/Info: Spring Boardsmanship Academy – April 6-9, 2019 
XII.  Public Comments 
XIII. Board Comments 
XIV. Next Regular Meeting:  March 21, 2019  
XV. Adjournment 


 







 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: February 18, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Interim Superintendent 


Re:      Approval of Minutes 
 
 
The Administration recommends the approval of the Minutes for: 
 


A. January 17, 2019 
B. January 24, 2019, Special RSB Meeting 
C. February 8, 2019, Special RSB Meeting 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
     







1 


  
 
        Box 51190   Akiachak, AK 99551    (907) 825-3600    Fax (877) 825-2404 


Regional School Board 
 
 
 
                                                  Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman          Peter Gregory SR, Secretary 
    Samuel George, Treasurer                             Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter, Board Member                 
    Robert Charles, Board Member                       
   


   
Minutes of the Yupiit School District 


Regional Board of Education 
   


Held: January 17, 2019 
Village:  Akiachak, Alaska 


 
 
Committee Meeting 
& Work-session 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
 
Roll Call 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Excused 
 
Invocation 
 
Recognition of 
Guests 
 
 


 
10:00 AM    - Curriculum Review, Saxon Math, ELA, Science & 
Committee Reports 
 
11:00 AM       -  Jerry Covey – Superintendent’s Evaluation 
   


Patricia Hutcherson, Curriculum, Instruction Director gave an update on 
where the District is at on the Saxon Math, English Language Arts and 
Science curriculum. 
 
Jerry Covey called in to discuss with the board on the Superintendent’s 
Evaluation results. 
 
I. Call to Order:  Vice Chairman Ivan Ivan called the regular 
meeting of the Regional School Board to order at 1:57 PM. 
 


II. Roll Call:  Present: 
Ivan Ivan, Vice Chairman 
Samuel George, Treasurer  
Peter Gregory, Secretary 
Moses Owen, Board Member  
Robert Charles, Board Member  
Moses Peter, Board Member 


 
Willie Kasayulie 
 
III. Invocation: Moses Owen rendered the invocation 
 


IV. Recognition of Guests: Tariq Malik, Cassandra Bennett, Brian 
Krosschell, Judy Anderson, Cody Burnham, John Stackhouse, Patricia 
Hutcherson, Sharene Craft 







2 


 
Approval of 
Agenda 
 
 
 
 
Approval of 
Minutes 
 
 
 
 
Correspondence 
 
Action Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
V. Approval of Agenda:  Administration presented the Yupiit 
School District Regional School Board Agenda for approval. 
 
Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Robert Charles to approve the 
agenda as presented. Motion passed.  


 
VI. Approval of Minutes:  The Administration presented the Yupiit 
School District Regional School Board Minutes for approval. 
 
Motion by Robert Charles, Seconded by Peter Gregory to approve the 
Regular Board meeting Minutes as presented. Motion passed. 


 
VII. Correspondence:  
 


VIII. Action Items 
A. Ratify Poll Vote on 12-18-18 


This was to ratify the Poll Vote on 12-18-18 to approve the revised 
Current River Electric, T&M estimate for Temporary Power Repairs to 
the Tuluksak Teacher Housing at the approximate amount of $40,800.00. 
This was presented for approval. 
 
Motion by Moses Peter, Seconded by Moses Owen to ratify the Poll 
Vote on 12-18-18 to approve the revised Current River Electric, T&M 
estimate for temporary repairs to the Tuluksak Teacher Housing at the 
approximate amount of $40,800.00. Motion passed with 5-1 votes with 
Sam George with nay vote. Motion passed. 
 
Motion by Moses Owen, Seconded by Robert Charles for Administration 
to develop a written history of the Tuluksak generator problems for 
Chairman and Superintendent to compile the report to the legislators 
during the February Fly-in. Motion passed. 
 


B. New Hire: Katie Dahlquist, Social Studies Teacher, 
Tuluksak School 


Katie Dahliquist has been hired as Social Studies Teacher for Tuluksak 
School for the FY2018-2019 school year. This was presented for 
approval. 
 
Motion by Moses Peter, Seconded by Peter Gregory to approve the new 
hire for Katie Dahlquist as Social Studies teacher for Tuluksak School. 
Motion passed. 
 


C. Resignations 
Willie Kasayulie has submitted his resignation as Regional School Board 
Chairman, effective January 4, 2019. This was presented for approval. 
 
Motion by Moses Peter, Seconded by Robert Charles not to accept the 
resignation for Willie Kasayulie. Motion passed. 
 
 







3 


 
Executive Session 
 
Reports 
 
 
 
 
Reconvened 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board Travel/Info 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public Comments 
 
Board Comments 
 
Next Meeting  
Regular Meeting 
 


 
IX. Executive Session: 
Motion by Moses Peter, Seconded by Peter Gregory to go into an 
executive session at 2:59 PM. Motion passed. 
 
Motion by Robert Charles, Seconded by Moses Peter to get out of an 
executive session at 4:31 PM. Motion passed. 
 
Reconvened at 4:45 PM 
 
X. Reports:  The Administrator’s reports are presented for review 
and information only. 
 


A. Attendance Report: The Attendance report was reviewed by 
the board. 
B. School Reports 


1. Akiachak: Cody Burnham highlighted his board 
report. 
2. Akiak: Cassandra Bennett highlighted her board 
report 
3. Tuluksak: Sharene Craft highlighted his board 
report 


C. Tribal Education Director’s Report: Sophie Kasayulie 
highlighted her board report 
D. Federal/State Programs Report: 
E. Special Education Director’s Report: 
F. Business and Finance Report:  John Stackhouse highlighted 
his board report 
G. Federal/State Programs Report: 
H. Maintenance & Operation Director’s Report:  
I. Technology Director’s Report: 
J. Interim Superintendent’s Report: Tariq Malik highlighted 
his board report. 


 
XI. Board Travel/Info:   


A. AASB Leadership Fly-In – February 9-12, 2019 
B. NSBA – March 30-April 1, 2019 – Philadelphia, PA 


The AASB Leadership/Legislative Fly-In is scheduled on February 9-12, 
2019 in Juneau. This was presented for information and possible action. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Robert Charles to send Moses 
Owen in place of Willie Kasayulie to attend the Legislative Fly-In on 
February 9-12, 2019. Motion passed. 
 
XII. Public Comments 
 
XIII. Board Comments 
 
XIV. Next Regular Meeting:  Special RSB Meeting, February 6, 
2019 (BDO); and February 8, 2019 9AASB) 
 







4 


Adjournment 
 


XV. Adjournment: Motion by Robert Charles, Seconded by Moses 
Peter to adjourn the meeting at 5:34 PM.  
 
 
  ___________________________               ___________________ 
  Secretary                                                     Date 
 


 
 


 


 







1  


Box 51190 Akiachak, AK 99551 (907) 825-3600 Fax (877) 825-2404 
Regional School Board 


Minutes of the Yupiit School District 
Regional Board of Education 


 
Held: January 24, 2019 


Village:  Akiachak, Alaska 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Willie Kasayulie, Chairman Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman Peter Gregory SR, Secretary 
Samuel George, Treasurer Moses Owen, Board Member Moses Peter, Board Member 
Robert Charles, Board Member   


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Call to Order 


 
I. Call to Order: Vice Chairman Ivan Ivan called the regular 
meeting of the Regional School Board to order at 1:17 PM 


 
II. Roll Call: Present: 


 
Willie Kasayulie, Chairman 
Ivan Ivan, Vice Chairman 
Samuel George, Treasurer 
Peter Gregory, Secretary 
Moses Owen, Board Member 
Robert Charles, Board Member 
Moses Peter, Board Member 


 
III. Invocation: Moses Owen rendered the invocation 


 
IV. Recognition of Guests: 


 
 


V. Approval  of  Agenda: Administration  presented  the  Yupiit 
School District Regional School Board Agenda for approval. 


 
Motion by Peter Gregory, Seconded by Sam George to approve the 
agenda as presented. Motion passed. 


 
VI. Action Items 


A. Resignation – Willie Kasayulie – 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Robert Charles to go into an 
executive session at 1:31 PM. Motion passed. 


 
Roll Call 


 
 
 
 
Invocation 


Recognition of 
Guests 


Approval of 
Agenda 


 
 
Action Items 


 


   
 







2  


 
Continue – Action 


 
XII.   Executive Session: Other Matters 


Motion by Robert Charles, Seconded by Moses Owen to get out of an 
executive session at 4:28 PM. Motion passed. 


 
Reconvened at 4:28 PM. 


 
Willie Kasayulie is honoring the action of the Board not to resign from 
the Regional School Board based on  the January 17, 2019 meeting. 


 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Owen to terminate the 
contract with Tariq Malik without cause by providing the Interim 
Superintendent with (7) day advance notice in writing and paying the 
Interim  Superintendent  $50,000.00  plus  moving  expense  of  up       to 
$2,000.00, this payment shall be subject to normal withholding effective 
January 31, 2019. This will include the annual leave in December 2018. 
Motion passed with 7-0 votes. 


 
Vice Chairman Ivan Ivan handed over the Chairmanship back to Willie 
Kasayulie. 


 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Owen to recess this  
meeting to January 25, 2019 at 1:00 PM. Motion passed. 


 
Chairman Kasayulie reconvened on January 25, 2019 at 1:16 PM 


 
Roll Call:  Present: 


 
Willie Kasayulie, Chairman 
Ivan Ivan, Vice Chairman 
Samuel George, Treasurer 
Peter Gregory, Secretary 
Moses Owen, Board Member 
Robert Charles, Board Member 
Moses Peter, Board Member 


 
Also Present: Cassandra Bennett and Bonnie James 


 
Invocation rendered by: Moses Owen 


 
The Regional School Board wanted to do the interviews during executive 
session. 


 
Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Moses Owen to go into an executive 
session at 1:39 PM to do the interviews. Motion passed. 


 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Robert Charles to get out of an 
executive session at 4:46 PM. Motion passed. 


 
Reconvened at 4:58 PM. 


Items 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Reconvened 


 
 
 
 
 
 
Invocation 


Continue – Action 
Items 


 
 
 
Reconvened 







3  


 


Continue – Action 
Items 


Next Meeting 
Regular Meeting 


Adjournment 


Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Owen to offer Cassandra 
Bennett as Interim Superintendent, effective January 25, 2019 through 
June 30, 2019, at 110 days with 10 days vacation, Superintendent’s 
housing,  $2,000.00  moving  expense  in  the  approximate  amount     of 
$57,983.26. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
XIII. Next Regular Meeting: 


A. Special RSB meeting – February 6, 2019 
B. February 21, 2019 


 
XIV. Adjournment: Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Robert 
Charles to adjourn the meeting at 5:01 PM. 


Secretary Date 







1 


  
 
        Box 51190   Akiachak, AK 99551    (907) 825-3600    Fax (877) 825-2404 


Regional School Board 
 
 
 
    Willie Kasayulie, Chairman                          Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman          Peter Gregory SR, Secretary 
    Samuel George, Treasurer                             Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter, Board Member                 
    Robert Charles, Board Member                       
   


   
Minutes of the Yupiit School District 


Regional Board of Education 
   


Held: February 8, 2019 
Village:  Anchorage, Alaska 


 
 
Call to Order 
 
 
Roll Call 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Invocation 
 
Recognition of 
Guests 
 
Approval of 
Agenda 
 
 
 
 
Executive Session 
 
 
 
 


 
I. Call to Order: Chairman Willie Kasayulie called the special 
meeting of the Regional School Board to order at 8:59 AM 
 
II. Roll Call:  Present: 
 
Willie Kasayulie, Chairman 
Ivan Ivan, Vice Chairman 
Samuel George, Treasurer  
Peter Gregory, Secretary 
Moses Owen, Board Member  
Robert Charles, Board Member  
Moses Peter, Board Member 


 
 
III. Invocation: Moses Owen rendered the invocation 
 
IV. Recognition of Guests: Lon Garrison and Bonnie James 


 
 
V. Approval of Agenda:  Administration presented the Yupiit 
School District Regional School Board Agenda for approval. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Owen to approve the 
agenda as presented. Motion passed.  


 
VI. Executive Session: 


     A. Superintendent Candidate Finalist Selection 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Owen to go into an 
executive session at 9:04 AM. 







2 


Continue – 
Executive Session 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Next Meeting  
Regular Meeting 
 
Adjournment 
 


Motion  by Sam George, Seconded by Robert Charles to get out of an 
executive session at 11:55 AM. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Peter Gregory to extend the 
Superintendent Search to March 12, 2019. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Robert Charles to move the 
Regular RSB meeting scheduled for Thursday, February 21, 2019 to 
Monday, February 18, 2019 due to conflict of dates. Motion passed. 
 
XII. Next Regular Meeting:  February 18, 2019 


 
 
XIII. Adjournment: Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Robert  
Charles to adjourn the meeting at 11:58 PM. 


 
 
  ___________________________               ___________________ 
  Secretary                                                     Date 
 


 
 


 
 







 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: February 18, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Interim Superintendent 


Re:      Correspondence 
 
 
The Alaska Education update, dated February 13, 2019 is presented for your information only. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
     







Alaska Education Update 
 
Dunleavy's cuts to FY20 education funding are in the same situation as his proposal to cut the 
$20 million outside the formula for FY19 - in other words, the money has already been 
appropriated and it is not available for veto, so the legislature would have to approve the cuts.  
 
In addition, Governor Dunleavy is proposing to take away the ability of municipalities to tax oil 
and gas facilities. The North Slope Borough, Fairbanks, Kenai, and Valdez would lose a huge 
amount of funding - $421 million total, which would go to the state, instead of municipalities.  
 
He is also proposing 67. 7 percent cut to the Alaska Marine Highway System, which many 
school districts depend upon for student transportation.  
 
Governor Dunleavy is proposing a cut of $154.3 million from the University of Alaska budget - 
100 percent of the general fund funding for the university.  
 
Governor Dunleavy plans to introduce legislation to repeal all funds, including the Power Cost 
Equalization Fund, the Higher Education Fund, and all other funds and transfer that money to 
the general fund.  
 
The budget and details on the cuts are on the Office of Management & Budget's website. Here's 
a link to details on the DEED budget. 
 
 



https://www.omb.alaska.gov/html/budget-report/fy2020-budget/amended.html

https://www.omb.alaska.gov/html/budget-report/department-table.html?dept=EED&fy=20&type=Amend





 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: February 18, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Interim Superintendent 


Re:      Action Item A. 
 
 
The Administration recommends the Proposed FY2019-2020 School Calendar. This is presented for your 


approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
     











 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: February 18, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Interim Superintendent 


Re:      Action Item B. 
 
 
The Administration recommends the approval of the Proposed ELA Curriculum with Houghton Mifflin 
Harcourt at the approximate amount of $115,000.00 (K-6 materials at $88,686.78 and the 7-12 materials at 
the amount of $26,313.22). This is presented for your approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
     







 


This is a non-binding proposal for discussion purposes only. 
© Houghton Miffl in Harcourt Publishing Company. All rights reserved. 


 


February 13, 2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
Presents: 
 
 
Yupiit School District 
HMH INTO READING 2020 K-6   
6-year Pricing Proposal 
 
 
Privileged and Confidential 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


This is a non-binding proposal for discussion purposes only. 
© Houghton Miffl in Harcourt Publishing Company. All rights reserved. 


 


 


Grade Description Price Quantity
Value of all 
materials


Value of Free 
Materials


Value of Charged 
Materials


Grade K Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $86.00 41 $3,526.00 $411.57 $3,114.43
Student myBook Softcover
Digital Leveled Readers
myBook plus Resources Online


Grade 1 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $86.00 38 $3,268.00 $381.45 $2,886.55
Student myBook Softcover
Digital Leveled Readers
myBook plus Resources Online


Grade 2 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $86.00 40 $3,440.00 $401.53 $3,038.47
Student myBook Softcover
Digital Leveled Readers
myBook plus Resources Online


Grade 3 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $86.00 42 $3,612.00 $421.61 $3,190.39
Student myBook Softcover
Digital Leveled Readers
myBook plus Resources Online


Grade 4 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $86.00 40 $3,440.00 $401.53 $3,038.47
Student myBook Softcover
Digital Leveled Readers
myBook plus Resources Online


Grade 5 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $86.00 32 $2,752.00 $321.22 $2,430.78
Student myBook Softcover
Digital Leveled Readers
myBook plus Resources Online


Grade 6 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $86.00 38 $3,268.00 $381.45 $2,886.55
Student myBook Softcover
Digital Leveled Readers
myBook plus Resources Online


Grade Description Price Quantity
Value of all 
materials


Value of Free 
Materials


Value of Charged 
Materials


Grade K Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $3,475.00 3 $10,425.00 $1,216.84 $9,208.16
Teacher's Guide 6 volumes + Genre Teacher's Guide
Teaching Pal
Writing Workshop Teacher's Guide
Start Right Readers (Grades K-2) 6-pack
Classroom Library: Multi Copy Set (6-pack per title) with T&T Book Club Guides
Big Books (Grades K-1)
Little Big Books (Grade K only)
Read Alouds (Grades K-2)
Bookstix (Grades K-2)
Instructional Card Kit (Grades K-2)


Letter Word Picture Card Set (Grades K-2)
Alphafriends Cards Large (Grade K only)
Alphafriends Cards Small (Grade K only)
Alphabet Cards (Grade K only)


Vocabulary Cards 
Poster Set (Grade K only)
Tabletop Toolkit: Reading
Tabletop Tooklit: English Language Development
Teacher Resource Book
Guiding Principles & Strategies (GPS) Guide
Leveled Reader  Library 
Take and Teach Lessons
Guided Reading Benchmark Assessment Kit (Primary K-2 & Intermediate 3-6)
Online Digital Teacher's Guide And Resources (full program minus LR)
Digital Leveled Reader Library 
Digital Leveled Reader Take and Teacher  Cards and Teacher Resources
HMH Growth Assessment
iRead (Grades K-2) 1 year only
Services: Getting Started Asynchronous Modules


Student Resources


Teacher Resources







 


This is a non-binding proposal for discussion purposes only. 
© Houghton Miffl in Harcourt Publishing Company. All rights reserved. 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


Grade 1 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $3,475.00 2 $6,950.00 $811.23 $6,138.77
Teacher's Guide 6 volumes + Genre Teacher's Guide
Teaching Pal
Writing Workshop Teacher's Guide
Start Right Readers (Grades K-2) 6-pack
Classroom Library: Multi Copy Set (6-pack per title) with T&T Book Club Guides
Big Books (Grades K-1)
Read Alouds (Grades K-2)
Bookstix (Grades K-2)
Instructional Card Kit (Grades K-2)


Letter Word Picture Card Set (Grades K-2)
Sound/Spelling (Grades 1-2)


Vocabulary Cards 
Tabletop Toolkit: Reading
Tabletop Tooklit: English Language Development
Teacher Resource Book
Guiding Principles & Strategies (GPS) Guide
Leveled Reader  Library 
Take and Teach Lessons
Guided Reading Benchmark Assessment Kit (Primary K-2 & Intermediate 3-6)
Online Digital Teacher's Guide And Resources (full program minus LR)
Digital Leveled Reader Library 
Digital Leveled Reader Take and Teacher  Cards and Teacher Resources
HMH Growth Assessment
iRead (Grades K-2) 1 year only
Services: Getting Started Asynchronous Modules


Grade 2 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $3,475.00 3 $10,425.00 $1,216.84 $9,208.16
Teacher's Guide 6 volumes + Genre Teacher's Guide
Teaching Pal
Writing Workshop Teacher's Guide
Start Right Readers (Grades K-2) 6-pack
Classroom Library: Multi Copy Set (6-pack per title) with T&T Book Club Guides
Read Alouds (Grades K-2)
Bookstix (Grades K-2)
Instructional Card Kit (Grades K-2)


Letter Word Picture Card Set (Grades K-2)
Sound/Spelling (Grades 1-2)


Vocabulary Cards 
Tabletop Toolkit: Reading
Tabletop Tooklit: English Language Development
Teacher Resource Book
Guiding Principles & Strategies (GPS) Guide
Leveled Reader  Library 
Take and Teach Lessons
Guided Reading Benchmark Assessment Kit (Primary K-2 & Intermediate 3-6)
Online Digital Teacher's Guide And Resources (full program minus LR)
Digital Leveled Reader Library 
Digital Leveled Reader Take and Teacher  Cards and Teacher Resources
HMH Growth Assessment
iRead (Grades K-2) 1 year only
Services: Getting Started Asynchronous Modules







 


This is a non-binding proposal for discussion purposes only. 
© Houghton Miffl in Harcourt Publishing Company. All rights reserved. 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


Grade 3 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $2,825.00 3 $8,475.00 $989.23 $7,485.77
Teacher's Guide 6 volumes + Genre Teacher's Guide
Teaching Pal
Writing Workshop Teacher's Guide
Classroom Library: Multi Copy Set (6-pack per title) with T&T Book Club Guides
Vocabulary Cards 
Tabletop Toolkit: Reading
Tabletop Tooklit: English Language Development
Teacher Resource Book
Guiding Principles & Strategies (GPS) Guide
Leveled Reader  Library 
Take and Teach Lessons
Guided Reading Benchmark Assessment Kit (Primary K-2 & Intermediate 3-6)
Online Digital Teacher's Guide And Resources (full program minus LR)
Digital Leveled Reader Library 
Digital Leveled Reader Take and Teacher  Cards and Teacher Resources
HMH Growth Assessment
Services: Getting Started Asynchronous Modules


Grade 4 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $2,825.00 2 $5,650.00 $659.49 $4,990.51
Teacher's Guide 6 volumes + Genre Teacher's Guide
Teaching Pal
Writing Workshop Teacher's Guide
Classroom Library: Multi Copy Set (6-pack per title) with T&T Book Club Guides
Vocabulary Cards 
Tabletop Toolkit: Reading
Tabletop Tooklit: English Language Development
Teacher Resource Book
Guiding Principles & Strategies (GPS) Guide
Leveled Reader  Library 
Take and Teach Lessons
Guided Reading Benchmark Assessment Kit (Primary K-2 & Intermediate 3-6)
Online Digital Teacher's Guide And Resources (full program minus LR)
Digital Leveled Reader Library 
Digital Leveled Reader Take and Teacher  Cards and Teacher Resources
HMH Growth Assessment
Services: Getting Started Asynchronous Modules


Grade 5 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $2,825.00 1 $2,825.00 $329.74 $2,495.26
Teacher's Guide 6 volumes + Genre Teacher's Guide
Teaching Pal
Writing Workshop Teacher's Guide
Classroom Library: Multi Copy Set (6-pack per title) with T&T Book Club Guides
Vocabulary Cards 
Tabletop Toolkit: Reading
Tabletop Tooklit: English Language Development
Teacher Resource Book
Guiding Principles & Strategies (GPS) Guide
Leveled Reader  Library 
Take and Teach Lessons
Guided Reading Benchmark Assessment Kit (Primary K-2 & Intermediate 3-6)
Online Digital Teacher's Guide And Resources (full program minus LR)
Digital Leveled Reader Library 
Digital Leveled Reader Take and Teacher  Cards and Teacher Resources
HMH Growth Assessment
Services: Getting Started Asynchronous Modules







 


This is a non-binding proposal for discussion purposes only. 
© Houghton Miffl in Harcourt Publishing Company. All rights reserved. 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 
*Pricing totals are based on student enrollment prov ided by Yupiit School District at time of proposal offer.  Change in 
enrollments and/or program mix will affect the price of the bundle total. Pricing is effectiv e through August 1, 2019. 


 


Grade 6 Into Reading Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $2,825.00 3 $8,475.00 $989.23 $7,485.77
Teacher's Guide 6 volumes + Genre Teacher's Guide
Teaching Pal
Writing Workshop Teacher's Guide
Classroom Library: Multi Copy Set (6-pack per title) with T&T Book Club Guides
Vocabulary Cards 
Tabletop Toolkit: Reading
Tabletop Tooklit: English Language Development
Teacher Resource Book
Guiding Principles & Strategies (GPS) Guide
Leveled Reader  Library 
Take and Teach Lessons
Guided Reading Benchmark Assessment Kit (Primary K-2 & Intermediate 3-6)
Online Digital Teacher's Guide And Resources (full program minus LR)
Digital Leveled Reader Library 
Digital Leveled Reader Take and Teacher  Cards and Teacher Resources
HMH Growth Assessment
Services: Getting Started Asynchronous Modules


Grade Description Price Quantity
Value of all 
materials


Value of Free 
Materials


Value of Charged 
Materials


Into Reading Digital Learning Package, 6-Year Duration $555.00 3 $1,665.00 $194.34 $1,470.66
Online Digital Teacher's Guide And Resources (full program minus LR)
Digital Leveled Reader Library and Online Teacher Resources
HMH Growth Assessment
iRead (K-2)
Services: Getting Started Asynchronous Modules (Accessed via ED platform)


Grade Description Price Quantity
Value of all 
materials


Value of Free 
Materials


Value of Charged 
Materials


Into Reading Getting Started - Full Day $2,800.00 5 $14,000.00 $1,634.13 $12,365.87


Value of All Materials $92,196.00
Value of Free Materials $10,379.98
Subtotal Purchase Amount: $81,434.56
Shipping and Handling (10.5%): $7,252.21
Total Cost of Proposal (PO Amount): $88,686.78


SPED Teacher Resources


Getting Started







 


This is a non-binding proposal for discussion purposes only. 
© Houghton Miffl in Harcourt Publishing Company. All rights reserved. 


 


 







 


This is a non-binding proposal for discussion purposes only. 
© Houghton Miffl in Harcourt Publishing Company. All rights reserved. 


 


February 13, 2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
Presents: 
 
 
Yupiit School District 
HMH INTO Literature 2020 7-12   
6-year Pricing Proposal 
 
 
Privileged and Confidential 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


This is a non-binding proposal for discussion purposes only. 
© Houghton Miffl in Harcourt Publishing Company. All rights reserved. 


 


 
 
*Pricing totals are based on student enrollment prov ided by Yupiit School District at time of proposal offer.  Change in 
enrollments and/or program mix will affect the price of the bundle total. Pricing is effectiv e through August 1, 2019. 


Grade Description Price Quantity
Value of all 
materials


Value of Free 
Materials


Value of Charged 
Materials


Grade 7 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $113.15 24 $2,715.60 $316.97 $2,398.63
Consumable Student Edition
Digital Student Edition
Includes 3 purchase points per student edition which can be used toward choice of novels 
from HMH novel list.


Grade 8 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $113.15 39 $4,412.85 $515.08 $3,897.77
Consumable Student Edition
Digital Student Edition
Includes 3 purchase points per student edition which can be used toward choice of novels 
from HMH novel list.


Grade 9 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $118.05 38 $4,485.90 $523.61 $3,962.29
Consumable Student Edition
Digital Student Edition
Includes 3 purchase points per student edition which can be used toward choice of novels 
from HMH novel list.


Grade 10 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $118.05 26 $3,069.30 $358.26 $2,711.04
Consumable Student Edition
Digital Student Edition
Includes 3 purchase points per student edition which can be used toward choice of novels 
from HMH novel list.


Grade 11 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $118.05 34 $4,013.70 $468.49 $3,545.21
Consumable Student Edition
Digital Student Edition
Includes 3 purchase points per student edition which can be used toward choice of novels 
from HMH novel list.


Grade 12 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $118.05 27 $3,187.35 $372.04 $2,815.31
Consumable Student Edition
Digital Student Edition
Includes 3 purchase points per student edition which can be used toward choice of novels 
from HMH novel list.


Grade Description Price Quantity
Value of all 
materials


Value of Free 
Materials


Value of Charged 
Materials


Grade 7 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $295.00 2 $590.00 $68.87 $521.13
Hardcover Teacher's Edition
Digital Teacher's Edition


Grade 8 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $295.00 3 $885.00 $103.30 $781.70
Hardcover Teacher's Edition
Digital Teacher's Edition


Grade 9 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $300.00 3 $900.00 $105.05 $794.95
Hardcover Teacher's Edition
Digital Teacher's Edition


Grade 10 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $300.00 3 $900.00 $105.05 $794.95
Hardcover Teacher's Edition
Digital Teacher's Edition


Grade 11 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $300.00 4 $1,200.00 $140.07 $1,059.93
Hardcover Teacher's Edition
Digital Teacher's Edition


Grade 12 Into Literature Comprehensive Package, 6-Year Duration $300.00 2 $600.00 $70.03 $529.97
Hardcover Teacher's Edition
Digital Teacher's Edition


Value of All Materials $26,959.70
Value of Free Materials $3,146.83
Subtotal Purchase Amount: $23,812.87
Shipping and Handling (10.5%): $2,500.35
Total Cost of Proposal (PO Amount): $26,313.22


Student Resources


Teacher Resources







 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: February 18, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Interim Superintendent 


Re:      Action Item C. 
 
 
The Administration recommends the approval of the Certified recommendations for re-hire for the FY2019-
2020 School Year. This is presented for approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
     







Recommended	  for	  Re-‐Hire	  for	  FY2019-‐2020	  
	  


Akiak 
Mary C. Snider  K-12 Counselor 
JanClare Robyt  Elementary   (T) 
Alberta Demantle Intermediate  (T) 
Brooke Nelson  HS Science/Math 
Wanda Wright  HS LA/Social Studies 
 
 
Akiachak 
Katie George   Kindergarten  (T) 
Jill Drennen   1st Grade   (T) 
Michael Drennen  2nd Grade   (T) 
Celeste Yahr  3rd Grade  
Hope Casseri  5th Grade   (T) 
Brian Sacry   6th Grade   (T) 
Ickeley Charles  Yupik 
Mark Casseri  Math    (T) 
Barron Sample   Social Studies  (T) 
Mary Samson  English   (T) 
Nhung Dinh  ELA  
Scott Price   Special Ed 
Jill Stone   Special Ed 
 
 
Tuluksak 
Adam Swenson  2nd/3rd Grade  (T) 
Bradley Cole  Special Ed   (T) 
Leota Withrow  Language Arts 
Katy Dahlquist  Social Studies 
Tracy DiPaula  K-12 Counselor 
 
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: February 18, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Interim Superintendent 


Re:      Action Item D. 
 
 
The Administration recommends the approval of resignations for Sophie Kasayulie, Tribal Education Director, 
effective January 31, 2019; Randall Leedy, Science Teacher for Tuluksak School, effective end of the school 
year; William Burns, K-12 Counselor for Akiachak School, effective end of the school year; and Maggie 
Williams, K/1st Teacher for Akiak School, effective end of the school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
     



















Maggie E. Williams 
P.O. Box 27 
Akiak, Alaska 99552 
 
January 28, 2019 
 
Bonnie James HR 
Yupiit  School District 
Akiachuk, Alaska 99552 
 
Dear Ms. James, 
 
This letter is an official notice of my retirement from Yupiit School District,  
effective end of the school year, May 2019. 
 
My time with Yupiit School District has filled me with a sense of purpose. I have been 
blessed to have support from my family, and colleagues. I will always be thankful for the  
opportunity I was given to fulfill my dream of teaching year after year.  
 
This decision was not an easy one, because I enjoy what I do. I will always treasure the 
time I spent here at Akiak Schools. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Mrs. Maggie Williams 
 
Cc: Cassandra Bennett Acting Superintendent 
 
 
 
 







 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: February 18, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Interim Superintendent 


Re:      Action Item E. 
 
 
The Administration recommends the approval of new hires for Nikki Dillard, Special Ed Teacher for Akiak 
School; Teresa Cox, Acting Principal for Akiak School; and Myron Andrew, Site Tech Intern for Tuluksak 
School. This is presented for approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
     







 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: February 18, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Interim Superintendent 


Re:      Executive Session  
 
We need a motion to go into an executive session. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
     







 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: February 18, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Interim Superintendent 


Re:      Attendance Report  
 
 
The Attendance report for the month of January is presented for your review and information only. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
     







August	   September	   October	   November	   December	   January	  
Akiachak	  School	   85.00%	   80.00%	   78.00%	   82.00%	   79.00%	   84.00%	  


Akiak	  School	   94.00%	   92.00%	   87.00%	   89.00%	   83.00%	   90.00%	  


Tuluksak	  School	   78.00%	   78.00%	   73.00%	   78.00%	   80.00%	   81.00%	  


0.00%	  


10.00%	  


20.00%	  


30.00%	  


40.00%	  


50.00%	  


60.00%	  


70.00%	  


80.00%	  


90.00%	  


100.00%	  


2018-‐19	  YUPIIT	  SCHOOL	  DISTRICT	  ATTENDANCE	  


Akiachak	  School	  


Akiak	  School	  


Tuluksak	  School	  







 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: February 18, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Interim Superintendent 


Re:      Reports B-I 
 
 
The Administrator’s reports are presented for your review and information only. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
     







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 1	  


Author of Report: Cody Burnham    
Department:  Principal – Akiachak School 
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: February 21, 2019 
Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 


January 31-
February 2 


Basketball 
Tournament 


Akiachak School hosted five teams for a tournament 
Thursday through Saturday. Akiak came for games the 
following weekend.    


1. Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically  
2. Community, Parents, and Elder 
Involvement	  


February Testing We have started preparing for ACCESS testing at the 
school. Teachers are completing their training. 4. Education System Change 


February  Evaluations We will finish the next round of evaluations in 
preparation for contracts for 19-20 school year.   


1. Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically  
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 


February   Calendar  
The leadership team met to discuss options for the 
calendar. Those options have been shared with my 
LASB.  


2. Community, Parents, and Elder 
Involvement	  
4.	  Education	  System	  Change 


February 9 SIP Committee 
Meeting 


The Akiachak SIP committee met and worked on a 
School Improvement grant.  4. Education System Change 


February 
11  Student Council Regularly scheduled student council meeting.  


1. Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 
4.	  Education	  System	  Change 


February 
15  LASB 


My LASB is showing their support for adopting the new 
reading program, getting people to the schools to do 
physicals and immunizations this spring, and keeping 
the 3 week break for next school year. They would like 
to look at the financial implications of opting out of the 
federal lunch program.    


1. Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 
2. Community, Parents, and Elder 
Involvement	  
4.	  Education	  System	  Change 


February 5-
15  School Pictures  Akiachak School is taking their own school pictures this 


year.  


2. Community, Parents, and Elder 
Involvement	  
4.	  Education	  System	  Change 


February 2 
& 16 Make Up Days Akiachak School has made up both missed days from 


January.  
1. Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically  


February  Yearbook We have created a small class for students to begin 
working on the school yearbook.   


1. Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 
4.	  Education	  System	  Change 


 















Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 1	  


Author of Report: Sharene Craft     
Department/Location: Tuluksak School   
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: February 18, 2019  


Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction are based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 


2nd 
Semester 


 
Elder Room 


A resource room has been converted into an Elder 
Room. Closets were redesigned by the shop class. 
Sewing Machines and materials have been set-up 
and organized. Elders are able to work with 
students in this room on various projects. The Book 
Slam Event was organized and ran from this room.  


Students succeed academically 
Community Involvement 


January Basketball 


High School Boys Basketball team attended 
Scammon Bay Tournament. They brought back the 
Sportmanship, Three-Point and Free Throw 
Trophies  


Community Involvement 
Students succeed academically 


2nd 
Semester  


High School 
Class options 


High School students are able to choose Music, 
Art, Yupik Dance, Shop or PE classes. 


Students succeed academically 
Teacher Retention 
 


January  Staffing Continue to search for special education teachers. 


 
Students succeed culturally 
academically 
Staff Recruitment and Retention 


1/9/19  Water Issues TLT Water issued a boil water notice for five days  School Needs 


12/18  World Bridge 
  Students actively engaged in water testing and 
growing vegetables in the garden room.  Tomatoes 
were harvested.   


 Students succeed academically 


Feb. Power Issues Current River Electric hooked up the third 
generator to teacher housing.   School Needs 


2/4   In-service  Building Equity, Collective Teacher Efficacy & 
John Hattie 


Staff Retention 
Students succeed academically 


 







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 2	  


Author of Report: Patricia Hutcherson, Ph.D.     
Department: Director of Curriculum & Instruction 
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: February 21, 2019  
Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, 
speak the Yupiaq language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  
The majority of our teachers and school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in 
Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family 
Roles, Knowledge of Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect 
for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details 
Connection to YSD Mission, 
Objectives, Strategic Goals 


and/or School Goals 
Jan/Feb	  
2019	  


Curriculum	  
Presentation	  


-Students from Akiachak, Akiak and Tuluksak attended Excel 
9 and 10 sessions in Anchorage and VTE, First Trek, grades 7-
9. 
  


To educate all children to be 
successful in any environment  
Education System Change 


Jan	  2019	   Scheduled	  
Presentation	  with	  
Carry	  the	  Cure	  
organization	  


Arranged for William Pagaran, Carry the Cure organization to 
present in an assembly at each site in March. 
 
 


To educate all children to be 
successful in any environment  
Community, Parents, Elders 
Involvement 


Jan	  2019	   Scheduled	  Book	  
Slam	  
For	  each	  site	  


Arranged for Cheryl Bobo (AASB, Book Slam) to spend two 
days at each site working with students and community elders 
on putting together a digital book with audio for ANEP grant 


Community, Parents, Elders 
Involvement 


Jan	  2019	   RTI	  Conference	  in	  
Anchorage	  


-The Alaska RTI/MTSS Effective Instruction Conference was 
very informative and provided information to support student 
engagement in the classroom.   
-The keynote speaker, Dr. Jo Boaler spoke about growth 
mindset for math.   
-Anita Archer, presented information on the magic of 
instruction in the classroom reinforcing direct instruction for 
students in the classroom. 


To educate all children to be 
successful in any environment  
Education System Change 


Jan	  2019	   UAF	   -Entered discussion with UAF regarding partnership to place 
Counselor Intern at Tuluksak. 


Education System Change 
To educate all children to be 
successful in any environment  
 


Jan 2019 School 
Improvement Plan 


-Worked collaboratively with Carl Chamblee, SOSS Coach on 
SIP planning grant. 


To educate all children to be 
successful in any environment  
Education System Change 


Feb	  2019 Carl	  Perkins	  V	  –
CTE	  Conference	  


-‐Attended	  Perkins	  V	  conference	  in	  Anchorage	  to	  learn	  the	  
differences	  between	  Perkins	  IV	  and	  Perkins	  V.	  
	  


To educate all children to be 
successful in any environment  
Education System Change 


Feb	  2019	   Applitrack	   -‐Reviewed	  applications	  for	  open	  positions	  and	  scheduled	  
interviews	  for	  positions.	  


Education System Change 


Feb 2019 August	  Inservice	   -‐Contacted	  presenters	  for	  Inservices	  for	  the	  remainder	  of	  
school	  year.	  


To educate all children to be 
successful in any environment  







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 2 of 2	  


Education System Change 
 







 


 


 


 


 
 
 
 
 
From: John C. Stackhouse 


Business Manager 
Yupiit School District 
 


Date: February 18, 2019 


Subj: 2019 February Board Report 


 


The 2019 February Board Report contains the following: 


 


 Summary of Activities 


 Income statement report from BMS for 02/19 


  


   


 


 







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 1 


Author of Report:      John Stackhouse 
Department/Location:     Business Manager    
Date of Regional School Board Meeting:  February 18, 2019 
 
Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 


Jan-Feb FY18 Audit Continue to provide supporting documentation to BDO 
Education System Change 


 
Jan Grants Submitted final ESEA consolidated grant package  


Education System Change 
 


Jan Grants Submitted final application for FY20 Impact Aid 
Education System Change 
 


Jan Taxes Submitted quarterly 941s, State Unemployment Tax 
forms 


Education System Change 
 


Jan-Feb FY20 Budget Collected data for 1st proposal 
Education System Change 
 


Jan Taxes Completed and distributed W2 forms, 1099 forms  


Feb FY18 Audit Met with Auditors in Anchorage Education System Change 
 


Feb Business 
Office Met with Attorneys in Anchorage Education System Change 


 


    


    


    


 







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 1 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Revenue


           40  OTHER LOCAL REVENUES                                      2,675.75                    15,000.00     -12,324.25
           47  E-RATE                                                1,019,715.12                 1,543,890.00    -524,174.88
           51  FOUNDATION PROGRAM                                    2,599,845.00                 6,577,191.00  -3,977,346.00
           52  State BAG                                                25,915.20                    25,915.00           0.20
           55  QUALITY SCHOOLS                                                                       26,233.00     -26,233.00
           56  TRS ON-BEHALF                                                                        529,385.00    -529,385.00
           57  PERS ON-BEHALF                                                                       119,222.00    -119,222.00
           90  OTHER STATE REVENUE                                                                  128,114.00    -128,114.00
          110  IMPACT AID                                            2,734,086.54                 3,606,030.00    -871,943.46
          235  OTHER- INSURANCE                                         46,556.68                                   46,556.68


                                      Total Revenue           0.00   6,428,794.29                12,570,980.00  -6,142,185.71


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          315  TEACHER                                                 969,910.33                 2,039,128.00   1,069,217.67
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                            1,633.77                                   -1,633.77
          322  SPECIALISTS (NON-CERT)                                   15,838.87                                  -15,838.87
          323  AIDES                                     17,648.50     162,025.87                   294,638.00     132,612.13
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                   19,296.54     139,927.66                    60,000.00     -79,927.66
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    937,706.00     937,706.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                      4,656.80     179,664.27                                 -179,664.27
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                       517.52      17,928.56                                  -17,928.56
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                540.60      19,330.44                                  -19,330.44
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                              2,826.31      38,901.89                                  -38,901.89
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                    122,190.84                                 -122,190.84
          366  PERS                                       3,882.68      34,582.73                                  -34,582.73
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                         333,194.00     333,194.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                         19,670.00      19,670.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               3,000.00       3,000.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   4,921.14      1,002.29       6,000.00       1,078.86
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                              324.00                                     -324.00
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                    765.00                     1,000.00         235.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                     2,829.80      96,367.65      3,711.65     133,000.00      36,632.35
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                                                5.75                                       -5.75
                     Total Function                      52,198.75   1,804,318.77      4,713.94   3,827,336.00   2,023,017.23


   120         BILINGUAL/BICULTURAL INST
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                 47,702.82                    83,674.00      35,971.18
          322  SPECIALISTS (NON-CERT)                                                                24,916.00      24,916.00







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 2 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                                   2,250.00                                   -2,250.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     43,436.00      43,436.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                     9,240.70                                   -9,240.70
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      700.98                                     -700.98
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               749.28                                     -749.28
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                             3,821.43                                   -3,821.43
          366  PERS                                                     10,494.59                                  -10,494.59
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          6,059.00       6,059.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               2,500.00       2,500.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   1,074.86                     1,000.00         -74.86
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    6,912.57                     9,000.00       2,087.43
                     Total Function                                     82,947.23                   170,585.00      87,637.77


   160         VOCATIONAL ED INSTRUCTION
          315  TEACHER                                                  71,417.04                   142,834.00      71,416.96
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     57,134.00      57,134.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                    15,400.20                                  -15,400.20
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      985.56                                     -985.56
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                             1,071.30                                   -1,071.30
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                             1,035.54                                   -1,035.54
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                      8,970.00                                   -8,970.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          23,339.00      23,339.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   4,020.35                                   -4,020.35
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                   11,987.65                    15,000.00       3,012.35
                     Total Function                                    114,887.64                   238,307.00     123,419.36


   200         SPECIAL ED INSTRUCTION
          315  TEACHER                                                 105,637.51                   155,319.00      49,681.49
          323  AIDES                                      8,239.75      76,753.74                   186,385.00     109,631.26
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    237,235.00     237,235.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                      1,796.79      27,794.77                                  -27,794.77
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                       113.73       2,535.73                                   -2,535.73
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                123.59       2,735.92                                   -2,735.92
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                630.37       7,733.20                                   -7,733.20
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                     13,104.88                                  -13,104.88
          366  PERS                                       1,812.75      13,159.79                                  -13,159.79
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          75,044.00      75,044.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                         12,189.00      12,189.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                3,000.00       3,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    1,519.85                     2,000.00         480.15
                     Total Function                      12,716.98     250,975.39                   671,172.00     420,196.61


   220         SPEC ED SUPPORT SVCS
          314  DIR/COOR/MANAGER (CERT)                                  14,356.50                   105,939.00      91,582.50
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                368.16       3,781.64                     6,037.00       2,255.36
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                                  47,441.25                                  -47,441.25







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 3 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     42,376.00      42,376.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                         79.22       1,029.66                                   -1,029.66
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                         5.15         920.20                                     -920.20
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                  5.50         983.54                                     -983.54
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                 28.16       1,529.52                                   -1,529.52
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                      6,413.69                                   -6,413.69
          366  PERS                                          80.98         832.01                                     -832.01
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          17,310.00      17,310.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                            337.00         337.00
          390  TRAVEL ALLOWANCE                                         16,430.00                    33,000.00      16,570.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                 76,675.99                    95,000.00      18,324.01
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   5,891.48      1,440.00      15,550.00       9,658.52
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                            1,168.42                     1,000.00        -168.42
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    1,536.84                     3,000.00       1,463.16
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                                                                           300.00         300.00
                     Total Function                         567.17     178,990.74      1,440.00     319,849.00     140,858.26


   320         GUIDANCE SERVICES
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                              200.00                                     -200.00
          318  SPECIALISTS                                              94,568.72                   261,694.00     167,125.28
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    104,678.00     104,678.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                    17,674.60                                  -17,674.60
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                    1,307.80                                   -1,307.80
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                             1,421.54                                   -1,421.54
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                             1,374.14                                   -1,374.14
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                     11,902.96                                  -11,902.96
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          42,762.00      42,762.00
          390  TRAVEL ALLOWANCE                                                                         500.00         500.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                     285.00                     1,000.00         715.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                 1,500.00       1,500.00
                     Total Function                                    128,734.76                   412,134.00     283,399.24


   350         SUPPORT SERVICES INSTRUCT
          314  DIR/COOR/MANAGER (CERT)                                  66,097.50                   113,310.00      47,212.50
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                              1,441.94      14,811.87                    23,664.00       8,852.13
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     54,782.00      54,782.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                        310.22       4,032.87                                   -4,032.87
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                        20.17       1,119.36                                   -1,119.36
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                 21.58       1,213.24                                   -1,213.24
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                110.31       2,091.55                                   -2,091.55
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                      8,301.79                                   -8,301.79
          366  PERS                                         317.23       3,258.58                                   -3,258.58
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          18,515.00      18,515.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          1,319.00       1,319.00
          390  TRAVEL ALLOWANCE                                                                       1,000.00       1,000.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                              10,000.00      10,000.00







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 4 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                5,625.00       5,625.00
          433  COMMUNICATIONS                                                                           300.00         300.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                      773.50                    16,875.00      16,101.50
          491  DUES & FEES                                                                            1,500.00       1,500.00
                     Total Function                       2,221.45     101,700.26                   246,890.00     145,189.74


   351         TECHNOLOGY
          433  COMMUNICATIONS                                            4,137.98                                   -4,137.98
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                       75.00                                      -75.00
                     Total Function                                      4,212.98                                   -4,212.98


   352         LIBRARY SERVICES
          323  AIDES                                      4,857.41      40,044.09                    65,899.00      25,854.91
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     19,051.00      19,051.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                      2,200.05      25,483.90                                  -25,483.90
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                        67.94         560.12                                     -560.12
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                 72.86         600.67                                     -600.67
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                371.60       3,063.40                                   -3,063.40
          366  PERS                                       1,068.63       8,809.70                                   -8,809.70
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          3,677.00       3,677.00
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                  3,936.45                                   -3,936.45
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                      400.99                     3,500.00       3,099.01
                     Total Function                       8,638.49      82,899.32                    92,127.00       9,227.68


   354         IN-SERVICE TRAINING
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               7,500.00       7,500.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   4,388.74                     5,000.00         611.26
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                               2,500.00       2,500.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    6,490.21      2,839.93       2,500.00      -3,990.21
                     Total Function                                     10,878.95      2,839.93      17,500.00       6,621.05


   360         Instructional-Related Technology
          314  DIR/COOR/MANAGER (CERT)                                  14,446.23                    79,454.00      65,007.77
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                 23,475.12                                  -23,475.12
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                              1,716.02      15,519.87                    27,416.00      11,896.13
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     40,426.00      40,426.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                        293.36       3,520.28                                   -3,520.28
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                        23.85         735.68                                     -735.68
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                 25.74         800.68                                     -800.68
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                131.27       1,737.08                                   -1,737.08
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                      4,762.94                                   -4,762.94
          366  PERS                                         377.53       3,414.41                                   -3,414.41
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          12,982.00      12,982.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          1,530.00       1,530.00
          433  COMMUNICATIONS                                          568,613.14                    36,000.00    -532,613.14
          444  TECHNOLOGY RELATED REPAIRS AND                            3,112.43                     3,000.00        -112.43







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 5 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    2,603.43      1,259.55       6,000.00       3,396.57
                     Total Function                       2,567.77     642,741.29      1,259.55     206,808.00    -435,933.29


   400         SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
          313  PRINCIPAL                                               171,281.32                   293,645.00     122,363.68
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                            2,096.68                                   -2,096.68
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                                      50.00                                      -50.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    117,458.00     117,458.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                    17,161.30                                  -17,161.30
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                    2,393.41                                   -2,393.41
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                             2,601.34                                   -2,601.34
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                             2,517.75                                   -2,517.75
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                     21,776.10                                  -21,776.10
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          47,982.00      47,982.00
          390  TRAVEL ALLOWANCE                                                                       1,350.00       1,350.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   6,430.36                     3,200.00      -3,230.36
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    9,465.48        225.40       1,100.00      -8,365.48
                     Total Function                                    235,773.74        225.40     464,735.00     228,961.26


   450         SCHOOL ADMIN SUPPORT
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                              6,537.02      71,259.32                    97,255.00      25,995.68
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     38,902.00      38,902.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                        660.05       8,580.65                                   -8,580.65
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                        89.03         969.97                                     -969.97
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                 98.06       1,067.84                                   -1,067.84
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                500.08       5,451.35                                   -5,451.35
          366  PERS                                       1,438.15      15,770.55                                  -15,770.55
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          5,428.00       5,428.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                      10.48                                      -10.48
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                       845.43       1,599.64      1,215.61         900.00        -699.64
                     Total Function                      10,167.82     104,709.80      1,215.61     142,485.00      37,775.20


   511         BOARD OF EDUCATION
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                              328.10                                     -328.10
          322  SPECIALISTS (NON-CERT)                                   17,525.00                    68,000.00      50,475.00
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                            16,421.60                    37,151.00      20,729.40
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                    4,975.00      42,497.50                                  -42,497.50
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     33,961.00      33,961.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                     1,715.62                                   -1,715.62
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      234.34                                     -234.34
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               318.96                                     -318.96
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                380.57       5,873.73                                   -5,873.73
          366  PERS                                         187.00       6,814.41                                   -6,814.41
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          5,867.00       5,867.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               5,000.00       5,000.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                    1,369.65      61,167.69      8,985.89      50,000.00     -11,167.69







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 6 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    7,015.83                     5,900.00      -1,115.83
          491  DUES & FEES                                              17,673.00                    18,450.00         777.00
                     Total Function                       6,912.22     177,585.78      8,985.89     224,329.00      46,743.22


   512         OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT
          311  SUPERINTENDENT                             2,884.62     125,801.31                   125,000.00        -801.31
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                            7,053.20                                   -7,053.20
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                            16,919.24                    29,004.00      12,084.76
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     61,602.00      61,602.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                    23,735.04                                  -23,735.04
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                        43.27       2,073.48                                   -2,073.48
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                 43.27       2,246.64                                   -2,246.64
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                 41.83       3,220.71                                   -3,220.71
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                     17,200.41                                  -17,200.41
          366  PERS                                                      3,722.24                                   -3,722.24
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          17,775.00      17,775.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          1,618.00       1,618.00
          370  HOUSING SUBSIDY                                                                       23,000.00      23,000.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                 10,248.00                    35,000.00      24,752.00
          414  LEGAL SERVICES                                           36,421.95                                  -36,421.95
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                      369.00      24,578.32      3,097.83       7,500.00     -17,078.32
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    4,542.09         50.00       1,500.00      -3,042.09
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                                            1,055.00                                   -1,055.00
          491  DUES & FEES                                               1,290.00                       500.00        -790.00
                     Total Function                       3,381.99     280,107.63      3,147.83     302,499.00      22,391.37


   550         DISTRICT ADMIN SUPPORT SV
          310  CERTIFICATED SALARIES                                    39,000.00                                  -39,000.00
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                            1,833.24                                   -1,833.24
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                 29,250.00                   117,000.00      87,750.00
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                              6,496.68      77,891.36                   131,981.00      54,089.64
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                                     693.36                                     -693.36
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     99,592.00      99,592.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                      1,833.40      31,167.80                                  -31,167.80
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                        89.65       2,086.78                                   -2,086.78
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                 95.61       2,231.13                                   -2,231.13
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                496.99      11,286.69                                  -11,286.69
          366  PERS                                       1,429.26      30,795.63                                  -30,795.63
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                         13,893.00      13,893.00
          390  TRAVEL ALLOWANCE                                                                       1,500.00       1,500.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                 20,000.00                    60,000.00      40,000.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                      104.00      11,700.59        952.00       5,000.00      -6,700.59
          433  COMMUNICATIONS                                           12,528.56                    30,000.00      17,471.44
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                 15,520.00                    40,000.00      24,480.00
          445  INSURANCE & BOND PREMIUMS A                              -7,731.35                    18,500.00      26,231.35
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                     2,184.87      13,403.11      3,081.12       5,000.00      -8,403.11







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 7 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                             2,403.21     130,858.48      2,403.21                   -130,858.48
          491  DUES & FEES                                                 914.98                     3,000.00       2,085.02
                     Total Function                      15,133.67     423,430.36      6,436.33     525,466.00     102,035.64


   551         RECRUITMENT
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                    565.13                                     -565.13
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                       174.18                                     -174.18
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                        7.81                                       -7.81
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                                 8.51                                       -8.51
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                                43.24                                      -43.24
          366  PERS                                                        124.37                                     -124.37
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               5,000.00       5,000.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                     809.00                    11,250.00      10,441.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                       292.99         292.99        292.99                       -292.99
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                                            5,700.00                     5,500.00        -200.00
                     Total Function                         292.99       7,725.23        292.99      21,750.00      14,024.77


   552         HUMAN RESOURCES STAFF SVC
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                                              28,151.00      28,151.00
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                            16,421.60                                  -16,421.60
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     11,261.00      11,261.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                     1,683.24                                   -1,683.24
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      229.69                                     -229.69
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               246.33                                     -246.33
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                             1,256.26                                   -1,256.26
          366  PERS                                                      3,612.75                                   -3,612.75
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          1,571.00       1,571.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                      70.00                       500.00         430.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                   250.00         250.00
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                                                                           250.00         250.00
                     Total Function                                     23,519.87                    41,983.00      18,463.13


   560         Administrative Technology Services
          314  DIR/COOR/MANAGER (CERT)                                   2,407.70                    26,485.00      24,077.30
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                 17,455.87                                  -17,455.87
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     10,594.00      10,594.00
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      272.21                                     -272.21
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               297.98                                     -297.98
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                               288.03                                     -288.03
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                      2,494.84                                   -2,494.84
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                           4,328.00       4,328.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               5,500.00       5,500.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   1,994.71                     7,500.00       5,505.29
          433  COMMUNICATIONS                                          301,831.90                 1,764,000.00   1,462,168.10
          444  TECHNOLOGY RELATED REPAIRS AND                               33.00                     1,500.00       1,467.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                     1,953.47      19,558.03      6,592.37      44,000.00      24,441.97







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 8 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          491  DUES & FEES                                                                            1,500.00       1,500.00
                     Total Function                       1,953.47     346,634.27      6,592.37   1,865,407.00   1,518,772.73


   600         OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                            2,500.00                                   -2,500.00
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                 30,998.17                    56,851.00      25,852.83
          325  MAINTENANCE/CUSTODIAL                     12,089.94     160,886.22                   228,942.00      68,055.78
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                    3,492.03     105,044.81                                 -105,044.81
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    114,318.00     114,318.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                      2,035.03      35,708.52                                  -35,708.52
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                       219.46       4,295.25                                   -4,295.25
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                230.81       4,391.15                                   -4,391.15
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                              1,192.00      22,906.47                                  -22,906.47
          366  PERS                                       2,659.77      36,960.17                                  -36,960.17
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                         34,125.00      34,125.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                  5,960.00                     5,000.00        -960.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                  25,718.94      1,470.00      15,000.00     -10,718.94
          431  WATER & SEWAGE                                          208,810.72                   325,000.00     116,189.28
          433  COMMUNICATIONS                                                                           300.00         300.00
          435  FUEL-HEATING                                            400,910.59                   405,580.00       4,669.41
          436  ELECTRICITY                                             253,256.82                   431,000.00     177,743.18
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                 17,680.04                    28,000.00      10,319.96
          445  INSURANCE & BOND PREMIUMS A                             -70,101.40                   170,000.00     240,101.40
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                   36,670.07      3,415.44                    -36,670.07
          452  MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES                                    120,776.55     17,756.34     100,000.00     -20,776.55
          453  JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                                      32,951.81      2,106.42      35,000.00       2,048.19
          456  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                       7,876.02        985.43      10,500.00       2,623.98
          457  SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT                                    78.13                                      -78.13
          458  GAS & OIL                                                11,017.00                    26,654.00      15,637.00
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                                                                           100.00         100.00
          491  DUES & FEES                                                 272.00                       450.00         178.00
                     Total Function                      21,919.04   1,455,568.05     25,733.63   1,986,820.00     531,251.95


   700         STUDENT ACTIVITIES
          315  TEACHER                                                                               10,000.00      10,000.00
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                            4,750.00                    27,000.00      22,250.00
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                                                          5,000.00       5,000.00
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                      290.00       4,450.00                                   -4,450.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     15,100.00      15,100.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                       775.43                                     -775.43
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                         4.00         102.31                                     -102.31
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                  4.35         111.01                                     -111.01
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                 22.18         402.81                                     -402.81
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                        609.77                                     -609.77
          366  PERS                                          63.80         448.80                                     -448.80
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                           5,831.00       5,831.00







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 9 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                            279.00         279.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                     50.00                                      -50.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                      348.00       4,102.28        447.00       3,500.00        -602.28
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                             6,382.32     120,765.97     37,056.70     105,000.00     -15,765.97
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                    480.00                                     -480.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    6,211.15      1,116.22       1,600.00      -4,611.15
          491  DUES & FEES                                               4,055.00                     1,610.00      -2,445.00
                     Total Function                       7,114.65     147,314.53     38,619.92     174,920.00      27,605.47


   790         FOOD SERVICES
          459  FOOD                                                        478.59                                     -478.59
          510  EQUIPMENT                                                   552.65                                     -552.65
                     Total Function                                      1,031.24                                   -1,031.24


                                     Total Expenses     145,786.46   6,606,687.83    101,503.39  11,953,102.00   5,346,414.17


                         Net Income from Operations    -145,786.46    -177,893.54


    Other Expenses
   900         FUND TRANSFERS
          552  XFER TO FOOD SERVICE                                                                 100,000.00     100,000.00
          558  XFER TO TEACHER HOUSING                                                              400,000.00     400,000.00
                     Total Function                                                                 500,000.00


                               Total Other Expenses           0.00           0.00                   500,000.00     500,000.00


                                         Net Income    -145,786.46    -177,893.54







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 10 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 205 STUDENT TRANSPORTATION
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Revenue


           65  STUDENT TRANSPORTATION                                      294.00                       882.00        -588.00


                                      Total Revenue           0.00         294.00                       882.00        -588.00


    Expenses
   760         TRANSPORTATION
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                                 882.00         882.00
                     Total Function                                                                     882.00         882.00


                                     Total Expenses           0.00           0.00                       882.00         882.00


                         Net Income from Operations                        294.00


                                         Net Income           0.00         294.00







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 11 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 236 STAFF DEVELOPMENT
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Revenue


           50  OTHER STATE REVENUES                                     18,691.88                    17,320.00       1,371.88


                                      Total Revenue           0.00      18,691.88                    17,320.00       1,371.88


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                      246.96       9,779.61        246.96      17,320.00       7,540.39
                     Total Function                         246.96       9,779.61        246.96      17,320.00       7,540.39


   160         VOCATIONAL ED INSTRUCTION
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                     246.96                                     -246.96
                     Total Function                                        246.96                                     -246.96


   550         DISTRICT ADMIN SUPPORT SV
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   3,739.23                                   -3,739.23
                     Total Function                                      3,739.23                                   -3,739.23


                                     Total Expenses         246.96      13,765.80        246.96      17,320.00       3,554.20


                         Net Income from Operations        -246.96       4,926.08


                                         Net Income        -246.96       4,926.08







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 12 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 250 TITLE IIA T&P R&R
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Revenue


          100  FEDERAL REVENUE                                                                       69,637.00     -69,637.00


                                      Total Revenue           0.00           0.00                    69,637.00     -69,637.00


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          320  NON CERTIFICATED SALARIES                                                             38,500.00      38,500.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     14,560.00      14,560.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                              21,000.00      21,000.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                3,000.00       3,000.00
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                               3,184.00       3,184.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    1,703.44                       553.00      -1,150.44
                     Total Function                                      1,703.44                    80,797.00      79,093.56


                                     Total Expenses           0.00       1,703.44                    80,797.00      79,093.56


                         Net Income from Operations                     -1,703.44


                                         Net Income           0.00      -1,703.44







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 13 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 252 USDA FRESH FRUITS & VEGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   790         FOOD SERVICES
          459  FOOD                                                        367.55                                     -367.55
                     Total Function                                        367.55                                     -367.55


                                     Total Expenses           0.00         367.55                         0.00        -367.55


                         Net Income from Operations                       -367.55


                                         Net Income           0.00        -367.55







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 14 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 255 FOOD SERVICE FUND
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Revenue


           22  TYPE A ADULT MEAL REVENUE                                 7,506.00                    13,000.00      -5,494.00
           40  OTHER LOCAL REVENUES                                        151.00                    32,000.00     -31,849.00
          161  USDA FOOD SERVICE REIMBRS A                              87,939.57                   373,000.00    -285,060.43
          250  TRANSFER FR OTHER FUNDS                                                              100,000.00    -100,000.00


                                      Total Revenue           0.00      95,596.57                   518,000.00    -422,403.43


    Expenses
   790         FOOD SERVICES
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                 18,457.25                    60,321.00      41,863.75
          326  FOOD SERVICE STAFF                         9,083.17      75,675.61                   107,318.00      31,642.39
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                                                                6,000.00       6,000.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     67,955.00      67,955.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                      2,676.80      35,096.96                                  -35,096.96
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                       126.91       1,310.42                                   -1,310.42
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                135.52       1,399.41                                   -1,399.41
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                694.85       7,201.18                                   -7,201.18
          366  PERS                                       1,755.64      19,178.57                                  -19,178.57
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   1,567.20                     1,500.00         -67.20
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    5,995.63                     8,000.00       2,004.37
          459  FOOD                                                    189,461.87     87,598.87     365,000.00     175,538.13
          491  DUES & FEES                                                                            1,500.00       1,500.00
          510  EQUIPMENT                                                                              2,500.00       2,500.00
                     Total Function                      14,472.89     355,344.10     87,598.87     620,094.00     264,749.90


                                     Total Expenses      14,472.89     355,344.10     87,598.87     620,094.00     264,749.90


                         Net Income from Operations     -14,472.89    -259,747.53


                                         Net Income     -14,472.89    -259,747.53







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 15 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 256 TITLE I PART (A)
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Revenue


          100  FEDERAL REVENUE                                                                      523,135.00    -523,135.00


                                      Total Revenue           0.00           0.00                   523,135.00    -523,135.00


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                              402.04                    43,000.00      42,597.96
          320  NON CERTIFICATED SALARIES                                                            164,355.00     164,355.00
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                 18,457.25                    31,071.00      12,613.75
          323  AIDES                                      5,012.75      43,388.84                                  -43,388.84
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                889.71      15,829.78                                  -15,829.78
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     94,028.00      94,028.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                      1,694.81      25,929.31                                  -25,929.31
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                        82.40       1,091.34                                   -1,091.34
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                 88.52       1,170.98                                   -1,170.98
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                451.54       5,965.21                                   -5,965.21
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                         15.70                                      -15.70
          366  PERS                                       1,298.54      16,366.96                                  -16,366.96
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   4,642.09                    16,500.00      11,857.91
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                            7,646.31        532.68      25,000.00      17,353.69
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                              26,000.00      26,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                       95.00                    28,181.00      28,086.00
          480  STUDENT STIPENDS                                          4,000.00                    76,000.00      72,000.00
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                                                                         4,000.00       4,000.00
          510  EQUIPMENT                                                                             15,000.00      15,000.00
                     Total Function                       9,518.27     145,000.81        532.68     523,135.00     378,134.19


                                     Total Expenses       9,518.27     145,000.81        532.68     523,135.00     378,134.19


                         Net Income from Operations      -9,518.27    -145,000.81


                                         Net Income      -9,518.27    -145,000.81







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 16 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 257 TITLE I-C MIGRANT ED
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Revenue


          100  FEDERAL REVENUE                                                                       74,502.00     -74,502.00
          150  FEDERAL REVENUE VIA STATE A                               1,120.84                                    1,120.84


                                      Total Revenue           0.00       1,120.84                    74,502.00     -73,381.16


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                                                           450.00         450.00
          320  NON CERTIFICATED SALARIES                                    50.00                    33,720.00      33,670.00
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                368.16       3,781.97                                   -3,781.97
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                      7,400.00       7,400.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                         79.20       1,029.73                                   -1,029.73
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                         5.15          52.92                                      -52.92
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                  5.51          56.65                                      -56.65
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                 28.16         289.27                                     -289.27
          366  PERS                                          81.00         832.03                                     -832.03
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   1,763.83        495.00                     -1,763.83
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                              120.00                     4,500.00       4,380.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    2,822.14      1,402.81      13,429.00      10,606.86
          480  STUDENT STIPENDS                                                                      15,000.00      15,000.00
                     Total Function                         567.18      10,798.54      1,897.81      74,499.00      63,700.46


                                     Total Expenses         567.18      10,798.54      1,897.81      74,499.00      63,700.46


                         Net Income from Operations        -567.18      -9,677.70


                                         Net Income        -567.18      -9,677.70







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 17 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 265 MIGRANT BOOKS
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          310  CERTIFICATED SALARIES                                                                    300.00         300.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                 3,492.00       3,492.00
                     Total Function                                                                   3,792.00       3,792.00


                                     Total Expenses           0.00           0.00                     3,792.00       3,792.00


                         Net Income from Operations


                                         Net Income           0.00           0.00







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 18 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 269 PRESCHOOL DISABLED
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Revenue


          100  FEDERAL REVENUE                                                                        2,202.00      -2,202.00


                                      Total Revenue           0.00           0.00                     2,202.00      -2,202.00


    Expenses
   200         SPECIAL ED INSTRUCTION
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               1,454.00       1,454.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                   399.00         399.00
                     Total Function                                                                   1,853.00       1,853.00


   220         SPEC ED SUPPORT SVCS
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                  1,803.33                                   -1,803.33
                     Total Function                                      1,803.33                                   -1,803.33


                                     Total Expenses           0.00       1,803.33                     1,853.00          49.67


                         Net Income from Operations                     -1,803.33


                                         Net Income           0.00      -1,803.33







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 19 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 270 TITLE III-A ENG LANG ACQ
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Revenue


          100  FEDERAL REVENUE                                                                       30,175.00     -30,175.00


                                      Total Revenue           0.00           0.00                    30,175.00     -30,175.00


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               4,900.00       4,900.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                               13,000.00      13,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    1,620.10        915.32      12,275.00      10,654.90
                     Total Function                                      1,620.10        915.32      30,175.00      28,554.90


                                     Total Expenses           0.00       1,620.10        915.32      30,175.00      28,554.90


                         Net Income from Operations                     -1,620.10


                                         Net Income           0.00      -1,620.10







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 20 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 271 MIGRANT ED PARENT ADVISORY COUNCIL
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   1,458.84                                   -1,458.84
                     Total Function                                      1,458.84                                   -1,458.84


                                     Total Expenses           0.00       1,458.84                         0.00      -1,458.84


                         Net Income from Operations                     -1,458.84


                                         Net Income           0.00      -1,458.84







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 21 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 274 TITLE IA  SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Revenue


          150  FEDERAL REVENUE VIA STATE A                                                           93,000.00     -93,000.00


                                      Total Revenue           0.00           0.00                    93,000.00     -93,000.00


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                                                         4,350.00       4,350.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                      3,150.00       3,150.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                              17,250.00      17,250.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                  17,174.94      5,080.00      30,000.00      12,825.06
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    9,806.16                     6,999.00      -2,807.16
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                                                                         1,248.00       1,248.00
                     Total Function                                     26,981.10      5,080.00      62,997.00      36,015.90


                                     Total Expenses           0.00      26,981.10      5,080.00      62,997.00      36,015.90


                         Net Income from Operations                    -26,981.10


                                         Net Income           0.00     -26,981.10







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 22 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 275 TITLE IVA
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Revenue


          100  FEDERAL REVENUE                                                                       61,245.00     -61,245.00


                                      Total Revenue           0.00           0.00                    61,245.00     -61,245.00


                         Net Income from Operations


                                         Net Income           0.00           0.00







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 23 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 297 TITLE VIB
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Revenue


          100  FEDERAL REVENUE                                          21,035.94                   150,216.00    -129,180.06


                                      Total Revenue           0.00      21,035.94                   150,216.00    -129,180.06


    Expenses
   200         SPECIAL ED INSTRUCTION
          320  NON CERTIFICATED SALARIES                                                             39,750.00      39,750.00
          323  AIDES                                      2,824.72      25,656.87                                  -25,656.87
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     19,737.00      19,737.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                        293.31       4,986.83                                   -4,986.83
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                        38.30         373.29                                     -373.29
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                 42.37         410.37                                     -410.37
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                216.09       2,105.82                                   -2,105.82
          366  PERS                                         621.44       6,055.94                                   -6,055.94
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                              65,840.00      65,840.00
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                                                         2,000.00       2,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                 8,299.00       8,299.00
                     Total Function                       4,036.23      39,589.12                   135,626.00      96,036.88


   220         SPEC ED SUPPORT SVCS
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                 11,556.85                                  -11,556.85
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                               14,590.00      14,590.00
                     Total Function                                     11,556.85                    14,590.00       3,033.15


                                     Total Expenses       4,036.23      51,145.97                   150,216.00      99,070.03


                         Net Income from Operations      -4,036.23     -30,110.03


                                         Net Income      -4,036.23     -30,110.03







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 24 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 301 CARL PERKINS
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Revenue


          100  FEDERAL REVENUE                                                                       24,659.00     -24,659.00


                                      Total Revenue           0.00           0.00                    24,659.00     -24,659.00


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                       88.00         284.00                                     -284.00
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                           16,346.09                                  -16,346.09
                     Total Function                          88.00      16,630.09                                  -16,630.09


   160         VOCATIONAL ED INSTRUCTION
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                2,500.00       2,500.00
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                            5,495.20        200.00      22,159.00      16,663.80
                     Total Function                                      5,495.20        200.00      24,659.00      19,163.80


                                     Total Expenses          88.00      22,125.29        200.00      24,659.00       2,533.71


                         Net Income from Operations         -88.00     -22,125.29


                                         Net Income         -88.00     -22,125.29







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 25 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 350 JOHNSON O'MALLEY
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   120         BILINGUAL/BICULTURAL INST
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                      500.00                                     -500.00
                     Total Function                                        500.00                                     -500.00


                                     Total Expenses           0.00         500.00                         0.00        -500.00


                         Net Income from Operations                       -500.00


                                         Net Income           0.00        -500.00







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 26 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 362 INDIAN EDUCATION
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   2,954.40                                   -2,954.40
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                           17,766.89                                  -17,766.89
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                      990.00                                     -990.00
                     Total Function                                     21,711.29                                  -21,711.29


   550         DISTRICT ADMIN SUPPORT SV
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                     330.00                                     -330.00
                     Total Function                                        330.00                                     -330.00


                                     Total Expenses           0.00      22,041.29                         0.00     -22,041.29


                         Net Income from Operations                    -22,041.29


                                         Net Income           0.00     -22,041.29







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 27 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 365 ANE 2018
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Revenue


          100  FEDERAL REVENUE                                                                      807,225.00    -807,225.00


                                      Total Revenue           0.00           0.00                   807,225.00    -807,225.00


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          314  DIR/COOR/MANAGER (CERT)                                                              104,000.00     104,000.00
          315  TEACHER                                                                               45,000.00      45,000.00
          322  SPECIALISTS (NON-CERT)                                                               100,000.00     100,000.00
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                                                         45,000.00      45,000.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    163,793.00     163,793.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                150,000.00                   210,400.00      60,400.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                               17,183.00      17,183.00
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                                                        51,336.00      51,336.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                26,600.00      26,600.00
          485  STIPENDS                                                                              20,000.00      20,000.00
          495  INDIRECT COSTS                                                                        23,913.00      23,913.00
                     Total Function                                    150,000.00                   807,225.00     657,225.00


                                     Total Expenses           0.00     150,000.00                   807,225.00     657,225.00


                         Net Income from Operations                   -150,000.00


                                         Net Income           0.00    -150,000.00







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 28 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 370 BEST BEGINNINGS
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Revenue


           40  OTHER LOCAL REVENUES                                      1,071.00                                    1,071.00


                                      Total Revenue           0.00       1,071.00                         0.00       1,071.00


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                        84.50         945.86                                     -945.86
                     Total Function                          84.50         945.86                                     -945.86


                                     Total Expenses          84.50         945.86                         0.00        -945.86


                         Net Income from Operations         -84.50         125.14


                                         Net Income         -84.50         125.14







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 29 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 390 TEACHER HOUSING FUND
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Revenue


           46  SCHOOL FACILITIES RENTAL                                124,690.00                   280,000.00    -155,310.00
          250  TRANSFER FR OTHER FUNDS                                                              400,000.00    -400,000.00


                                      Total Revenue           0.00     124,690.00                   680,000.00    -555,310.00


    Expenses
   600         OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                 26,529.59                    48,378.00      21,848.41
          325  MAINTENANCE/CUSTODIAL                      4,818.01      78,039.90                   133,378.00      55,338.10
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                                   5,714.83                                   -5,714.83
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     72,702.00      72,702.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                      1,485.06      25,483.74                                  -25,483.74
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                        66.52       1,550.23                                   -1,550.23
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                 71.60       1,627.14                                   -1,627.14
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                368.61       8,436.72                                   -8,436.72
          366  PERS                                       1,059.99      19,475.25                                  -19,475.25
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                2,500.00       2,500.00
          431  WATER & SEWAGE                                            7,000.00                                   -7,000.00
          435  FUEL-HEATING                                                351.46                                     -351.46
          436  ELECTRICITY                                              43,280.47                   185,500.00     142,219.53
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                               1,500.00       1,500.00
          441  RENTAL PAYMENTS                                          79,500.00                    57,000.00     -22,500.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                      817.75                                     -817.75
          452  MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES                       2,725.00      89,162.42      5,695.47      72,500.00     -16,662.42
                     Total Function                      10,594.79     386,969.50      5,695.47     573,458.00     186,488.50


                                     Total Expenses      10,594.79     386,969.50      5,695.47     573,458.00     186,488.50


                         Net Income from Operations     -10,594.79    -262,279.50


                                         Net Income     -10,594.79    -262,279.50







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 30 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 505 CIP- GENERAL
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Revenue


          100  FEDERAL REVENUE                                          52,633.00                                   52,633.00


                                      Total Revenue           0.00      52,633.00                         0.00      52,633.00


                         Net Income from Operations                     52,633.00


                                         Net Income           0.00      52,633.00







02/12/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 31 of 31
08:49:37                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    2 / 19


 710 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Revenue


          210  STUDENT ACTIVITY REVENUE  A                              13,496.19                                   13,496.19


                                      Total Revenue           0.00      13,496.19                         0.00      13,496.19


    Expenses
   700         STUDENT ACTIVITIES
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                              702.63                                     -702.63
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                     1,125.27      12,074.53      1,125.27                    -12,074.53
                     Total Function                       1,125.27      12,777.16      1,125.27                    -12,777.16


                                     Total Expenses       1,125.27      12,777.16      1,125.27           0.00     -12,777.16


                         Net Income from Operations      -1,125.27         719.03


                                         Net Income      -1,125.27         719.03







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 1	  


Author of Report:  Kaylin Charles    
Department/Location: Federal Programs   
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: February 18, 2018 


Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 


February 1, 
2019 


Staff 
Development 


Reimbursement request submitted to DEED for 
Staff Development grant.  


Staff Recruitment and Retention 
Education System Change 


February 4, 
2019 Title IC  Title IC Migrant Education program details 


submitted in Grants Management system 


Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 
Community, Parents and Elder 
Involvement 
Education System Change 


February 5, 
2019 


Indian 
Education 


Attended webinar on Electronic Application for 
Indian Education Part 1. 


Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 
Community, Parents and Elder 
Involvement 
Education System change 
Staff Recruitment and Retention 


February 6-
8, 2019 


CTE Work 
Session 


Attended the CTE Work Session. Perkins IV to 
Perkins V transition planning and implementation.  


Students Succeed Academically 
Community, Parents and Elder 
Involvement 
Education System Change 


February  Audit  Audit documents submitted to Business office per 
request from BDO Education System Change 


February Food Service On-site Counting and Claiming review at all three 
sites for NSLP and SBP. Education System Change 


 







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 2 


Author of Report:  Judy Anderson    
Department/Location: Maintenance Director  
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: February 18th, 2019 


Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details 
Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 


Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 


Feb 
2019 


Site Visits Site Visit to Akiak and Tuluksak 
Operations & Education System 
Change 


Feb 
2019 


 


 Akiachak –  
 Moved AHU Filters to the School. 
 Unit #11 No Heat – Installed new Boiler air vent. 
 Repaired Roof on School over Kitchen 


Area/Elders Hall. 
 Repaired Roof on District Connex. 
 Moved all Curriculum Books from Maintenance 


Shop to District Connex. 
 Started remodeling/organizing and cleaning of 


Maintenance Shop. 
 Unplug Drain in Elementary Classroom. 
 Installed new cores for the District Office.  
 Installed five hand dryers at the High School 


Restrooms/Locker Rooms. 
 Cleaned and repaired damaged caused during the 


Fiddle.  Two toilets twisted off the base, all toilets 
plugged and overflowing. 


 Drove to Akiak and moved the interim 
Superintendents good to Akiachak. 


 Replaced kitchen light bulbs in Unit # 14. 
 Cleaning and repairs to Unit # 09 
 Shoveled snow/ Ice Melt. 
 Emptied school trash. 
 Filled up school vehicles with fuel. 
 Topped off teacher housing fuel tanks. 
Tuluksak – 
 Daily check generators. 
 Generator 2 oil change. 
 Current River has correctly connected the teacher 


housing to the Cummins Generator.  Current 
River has removed the old wiring and properly 


Operations & 
Education System Change 
Teacher Retention 







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 1	


Author of Report: Brian Krosschell    
Department: Technology  
Date of Regional School Board Meeting:  February Meeting  (Feb. 18, 2019)  


Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers 
and school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our 
community members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge 
of Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details 
Connection to YSD Mission, 
Objectives, Strategic Goals 


and/or School Goals 
Jan. 17-
Feb. 11 


District Wide  
- State 
Assessment  
upgrade (COS) 


- The state online student assessment system has been upgraded. 
The state upgrade requires that all school districts in AK start using 
the new central operating system (COS) to manage student 
computers used for PEAKS & WIDA testing. All computers used 
for testing required updates for this school year. 


-To educate all children 
to be successful in any 
environment  
 


Jan. 17-
Feb. 11 


District Wide  
- E-rate 


-Facilitated meeting for superintendent and business manager to 
meet with GCI about upcoming wireless network upgrades in all 
schools 
- Worked on Category 1 E-rate bid for next year’s internet services 
& Category 2 funds for new internet equipment at all schools. 


-To educate all children 
to be successful in any 
environment 
 


Jan. 17-
Feb. 11 


TLT  - Assisted Myron Andrew with resetting staff wireless network  
- Assisted staff with PowerSchool issues 
- Assisted Steve Craft and Myron Andrew to address internet 
outages, indirectly due to power issues 


-To educate all children 
to be successful in any 
environment 
 


Jan. 17-
Feb. 11 


AKI -Assisted staff with PowerSchool issues 
-Assisted Bill McCarty solve computer issues at the school 
-Assisted support staff with computers 


-To educate all children 
to be successful in any 
environment 


Jan. 17-
Feb. 11 


KKI 
 


-Assisted Chelsea with student computer management issues 
-Setup a computer for the custodian  
-Assisted Chelsea with addition of 5 new desktop computers 


-To educate all children 
to be successful in any 
environment  


Jan. 17-
Feb. 11 


A World 
Bridge Project 


- Met with Ron Fortunato regarding A World Bridge program 
- Supported students participating in A World Bridge project 
- Supported equipment orders for A World Bridge project 


-To educate all children 
to be successful in any 
environment 


Feb. 9 Leadership 
Meeting 


- Participated in a School Improvement Grant (SIG) meeting with 
state support staff and TLT & KKI teams to discuss plans to use the 
SIG grant funds next school year. 


-To educate all children 
to be successful in any 
environment 


Jan. 24- 
Feb. 11 


Supported 
Superintendent 
Requests 


- Created a shared district calendar for deadlines 
- Setup computers for recruiting needs (including YSD slideshow) 
- Supported general needs such as MS Word for presentations  


-To educate all children 
to be successful in any 
environment  


Jan. 24- 
Feb. 11 


Teacher 
recruiting prep 


- Started updating YSD website to improve the teacher recruiting 
information that is available 


-To educate all children 
to be successful in any 
environment  


 







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 2 of 2 


wired the transfer switch between the John Deere 
Generators and the Cummins.  The school is 
currently operating on the Cummins generator.   


 Fueled up generators 2. 
 Changed oil on generators 2. 
 Repair the door knob on computer lab door. 
 Haul trash for the school and teacher housing. 
 Cleaned out lift station sewage pump at the 


Duplex. 
 Installed carpet squares in Unit # 6.  Repaired and 


cleaned unit. 
 Thawed frozen sewer line at the school. 
 Fueled up the school vehicle.  
 Filled up teacher housing.  
 Filled up the day tank. 
Akiak –  
 Filled up the teacher housing heating oil. 
 Dumped trash. 
 Pressure wash locker rooms. 
 Sprinkled ice melt round k-12 school/teacher 


quarters. 
 Worked on check valve drain.  
 Repaired school circulating water lines and pump. 
 Repairs to teacher housing boilers. 
 Loaded food into school freezer. 
 Loaded truck with Superintendents goods for 


Akiachak. 
 Picked up boxes from the airport. 
 Preparing for regional basketball tournament. 
 Repairing under the school where student go to 


use WIFI after school. 


Feb 
2019 


OSHA Citation 
Review/ 
Compliance 


 
Outstanding item for the OSHA Citations was the 
Asbestos Testing.  Testing is complete and Five (5) 
units have Asbestos.    
 


Operations & Education System 
change 
 


Feb 
2019 


2018-2019 
Preventive 
Maintenance 
planning 


Creating summer work list and items that require 
additional preventative maintenance for the next 
yearly budget. 
 
 


Education System Change 
Students Succeed Culturally & 
Academically 
 
 


Feb 
2019 


Ordering 
Supplies & 
Materials 


Purchasing required replacement parts for the 
school’s and teacher housing mechanical systems.  
Going out to bid on items for teacher housing and 
summer projects. 
 


Operations & Education System 
Change 


 
 















 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: February 18, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Interim Superintendent 


Re:      Board Travel/Info 
 
 
The AASB Spring Boardsmanship Academy is scheduled for April 6-9, 2019 in Juneau. This is presented  
for your information and possible action. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
     







 


             Spring Boardsmanship Academy 
     Treadwell Room, Baranof Hotel 


   Saturday, April 6 2019 
 
8:00 am Breakfast, Coffee and Registration 


 
9 am Welcome and Introductions 


 
9:15- 10:30 am Early Learning & Literacy  


Karen Melin, Alaska Department of Education  
10:30- 10:45 am Break 


 
10:45- 12 pm  Your Role in Chronic Absenteeism  


Tamara Vanwyhe, Alaska Department of Education 


Noon-1:30 pm Lunch on Your Own 
 


1:30-2:30 pm Making Sense of Your District’s Data 
Pat Sidmore, AASB   


2:30- 2:45 pm Break  
 


2:45 pm- 4:15 
pm   


Lessons Learned from STEPS & CRESEL  
Transforming Schools Framework 
Heather Coulehan, Lisa Worl, AASB  


4:15 pm  Wrap-Up  of Day  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 


Legislative Fly-In 
     Treadwell Room, Baranof Hotel        
              Sunday, April  7, 2019 


 
8:00 am Breakfast, Coffee and Registration  


 
9:00 am-9: 15 am Welcome and Introductions 


 
9:15-10:15 am What is Currently Driving the Legislature 


Norm Wooten, AASB  
 


10:15 am Break 
 


10:30-11:30 am Legislative Priorities and Bill Review 
Norm Wooten, AASB 
 


11:30-1:00 pm Lunch Provided with Guest Lunch Speaker 
 


1:00 - 3:30 pm Strategy Session 
Developing Strategies on Priorities for the Final 
Stretch of the Session 
Norm Wooten and Lon Garrison, AASB  
 


 


 


 
 
 
 
 







 
Meeting with the Legislature 


 
Monday, April 8, 2019 
 
7:00 a.m.           Breakfast/ Coffee 
 
7:15 a.m.        Speaker TBA  
      
                           Appointments with Legislators 
 
 
4:00 pm          Daily Wrap Up at Baranof Hotel  
 
 
 
Tuesday, April 9, 2019 
 
7:00 a.m.   Continental  
 
7:15 a.m.   Speaker TBA  
 
 


         Appointments with Legislators 
 
   
4:00 p.m.             Daily Wrap Up at Baranof Hotel ~ Debrief and 


provide feedback for future lobbying efforts 
 







Yupiit	  School	  District	  
Regional	  School	  Board	  of	  Education	  Meetings	  


	  
	  


3rd	  Thursday	   	   2nd	  Monday	   	   2nd	  Wednesday	   	   	   	   	   2nd	  Friday	  
Meeting	  Date	   	   	   Agenda	  Deadline	   	   Packet	  Information	  &	  Reports	  due	  @	  8:00	  AM	   Packets	  Distributed	  
	  
July	  19,	  2018	   	   	   	   July	  9,	  2018	   	   	   	   July	  11,	  2018	   	   	   	   July	  13,	  2018	  
	  
August	  15,	  2018	   	   	   August	  6,	  2018	   	   	   August	  8,	  2018	   	   	   August	  20,	  2018	  
August	  17-‐18,	  2018	   	   	   BOARD	  RETREAT	  
	  
September	  20,	  2018	   	   	   September	  10,	  2018	   	   	   September	  12,	  2018	   	   	   September	  13,	  2018	  
	  
October	  30,	  2018	   	   	   October	  22,	  2018	   	   	   October	  23,	  2018	   	   	   October	  26,	  2018	  
	  
November	  15,	  2018	   	   	   November	  5,	  2018	   	   	   November	  7,	  2018	   	   	   November	  9,	  2018	  
	  
December	  20,	  2018	   	   	   December	  10,	  2018	   	   	   December	  12,	  2018	   	   	   December	  14,	  2018	   	  
Reschedule	  to	  December	  	   	   November	  27,	  2018	   	   	   November	  29,	  2018	   	   	   December	  1,	  2018	   	  
5,	  2018	   	   	   	  
	  
January	  17,	  2019	   	   	   January	  7,	  2019	   	   	   January	  9,	  2019	   	   	   January	  11,	  2019	  
	  
February	  21,	  2019	   	   	   February	  11,	  2019	   	   	   February	  13,	  2019	   	   	   February	  15,	  2019	   	  
Re-‐scheduled	  to	  February	  18,	  2019	  	  
	  
March	  21,	  2019	   	   	   March	  11,	  2019	   	   	   March	  13,	  2019	   	   	   March	  15,	  2019	  
	  
April	  18,	  2019	   	   	   April	  8,	  2019	   	   	   	   April	  10,	  2019	   	   	   April	  12,	  2019	  
	  
May	  16,	  2019	   	   	   	   May	  6,	  2019	   	   	   	   May	  8	  2019	   	   	   	   May	  10,	  2019	  
	  
June	  20,	  2019	  	   	   	   June	  10,	  2019	  	   	   	   June	  12,	  2019	  	   	   	   June	  14,	  2019	  	  
	   	  
	   	   	   	   	  
BB 9320(a) Regular Meetings: The Board shall adopt a yearly calendar specifying the date, time and place of each regular 
meeting. The local media shall be provided with an annual calendar of regular Board meetings and shall be notified of 
any changes to the calendar.  The Board shall hold 1 regular meeting on the 3rd   Thursday of each month.  Unless 
changed by the Board, regular meetings shall be held at 11:00 AM at the School Library.  Notice of regular meetings shall 
be posted at least three days prior to the meeting. **not scheduled on 3rd Thursday 





		Committe Meetings & Worksession

		Approval of Agenda

		Approval of Minutes

		1. January 17, 2019

		2. January 24, 2019 Special Mtg

		3. February 8, 2019 Special Mtg

		Correspondence

		Action Item A

		Action Item B

		B1. K-6 6-year Pricing Proposal

		B2. &-12 6-year Pricing Proposal

		Action Item C

		Action Item D

		D1.

		D2.

		D3.

		D4.

		Action Item E

		Executive Session

		Attendance Report

		KKI Principal Report

		AKI Principal/Supt Report

		TLT Principal Report

		Curriculum Director’s Report

		Business Mananger’s Report

		State/Federal Program’s Report

		Maintenance Director’s Report

		Technology Director’s Report

		Intern Superintendent’s Report

		Board Travel/Info

		Next Regular Meeting








